
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

JANUARY 5, 2016 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the December 15, 2015 
Board of City Commission Regular Meeting. 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

 
F. BIDS: 

1. Consider concurrence with NDDOT to award Memorial Highway 
Signals project to low bidder, Strata Corporation (R&O #4). 

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider Native American Training Institute Games of Chance at 
Baymont Inn and Suites Jan. 6-Feb. 19, 2016. 

2. Consider agreements with Lewis and Clark Regional Development 
Council for origination and servicing of loans associated with Bank 
of North Dakota Flex PACE interest buy-downs 
i. BBCS Properties, LLC (Prairie Rose Family Dentists) 
ii. Gramma Brauns Inc. (Classic Rock Coffee) 

3. Consider approval of Residential Remodeling Exemption for Eric & 
Carisa Upton. 

4. Consider Pucks 4 People games of chance at Mandan All Seasons 
Arena on Feb. 13, 2016. 

5. Consider designation of depositories for City’s funds as required by 
NDCC 21-04. 

6. Consider approval of Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 
2015 – Eye Care Professionals. 

7. Consider approval of Reassessment 2015 Value – Robert & 
Theresia Fode. 

8. Consider approval of correction in 2015 True & Full Value 
Reassessment for Jessara Properties LLC. 

9. Consider selling of 3’ wide strip of property to NDDOT for 
downtown sidewalk to be fully within right-of-way. 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

January 5, 2016 
Page 2 of 3 

 
10. Consider approval of reassessment 2015 Value for Wayne & Carol 

Friesz. 
11. Consider approval of the following games of chance: 

i. Bis-Man Reel N Rec at Mandan Moose on March 12, 2016 
ii. Women of the Moose (Mandan Chapter) from February 1 - 

March 19, 2016. 
12. Consider approval of Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed 

for 2015 Assessment year – Jessara Properties LLC.  
 

 
H. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
I. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Consider approval of MPO Bicycle Friendly Community Application. 
2. Presentation, Native American Development Center, Lorraine Davis 
3. Consider Renaissance Zone Committee recommendation for 

reappointment of committee member 
4. Consider recommendations of appointment to Mandan Architectural 

Review Commission. 
5. Consider appointment to the Mandan Airport Authority. 
6. Consider request to advertise a Request for Proposals for 

Professional Architectural Services. 
7. Consider pavement bid options for the Old Red Trail reconstruction 

project. 
 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1228 related 
to animal waste 

2. Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1229 related 
to noxious weeds and tall grass 

3. Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1230 related 
to stormwater management penalties 

4. Consider resolution of concurrence with NDDOT to award Memorial 
Highway Traffic Signals project to low bidder. 

 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. January 19, 2016 (5 p.m.) 
2. February 2, 2016 
3. February 16, 2016 (5 p.m.) 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

January 5, 2016 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 

 
 
 
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 15, 2015 

Page 1 of 11 

 The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on December 

15, 2015 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.   

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, Braun and Laber, (via 

teleconference call).  Department Heads present were Finance Director Welch, Deputy 

Police Chief Leingang, City Attorney Brown, City Administrator Neubauer, Director of 

Public Works Wright, Fire Chief Nardello, Business Development & Communications 

Director Huber, Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, Planner Decker, Assessor 

Shaw, and Building Official Lalim.   

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Commissioner Braun moved to approve the 

Agenda. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous 

approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:  Mayor Van Beek invited anyone interested to 

speak for or against any items on the Agenda to come forward.  A second announcement 

was made for anyone to come forward to speak on the Agenda.  Hearing none, this 

portion of the Public Communications was closed.   

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.        Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission of 

December 1, 2015 Regular Meeting.  Commissioner Braun moved to approve the minutes 

as presented. Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

F.         BIDS: 

1.        Consider award of fire truck bid. (See Res. & Ord. No. 8). Fire Chief Nardello 

stated that the Fire Department advertised and opened bids for a new fire truck on 

November 23, 2015.  There were five (5) bids received and the bid tabulations were 

provided within the documentation for review.  After initially reviewing the five (5) bids, 

they went back and thoroughly reviewed them again. The two lowest bids were from 

Toyne with a base bid in the amount of $519,000 and from Pierce Manufacturing with a 

base bid in the amount of $530,437.  It was determined that there were several allowable 

deductions from Pierce’s base bid and that there were no deductions from Toyne.  There 

was a deduction of $7,557 on the Pierce bid for a 50% prepayment of the truck chassis 

for a total of $505,554.  They also had a deduct because they added a foam system that 

we did not request. Thus, Pierce became the low bidder. Chief Nardello stated that there 

were some options added back on the truck bringing the truck total to $516,343.  The  

recommended option is to lease purchase the fire truck with a down payment due at 

contract signing of $240,000.  The funds will come out of the equipment reserves which 

have sufficient funds for the down payment. It will also have sufficient funds for the 

payment(s) over the five (5) year period. The Leasing Company also requires that a 

resolution is passed for the lease option.   

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 15, 2015 

Page 2 of 11 

Chief Nardello explained that the truck is somewhat higher in cost than anticipated 

because it was felt necessary to add extra equipment to fully equip this truck. With the 

talks of a Fire Station No. 3, the Fire Department is now going to need a reserve engine. 

So we have equipment specs within this truck.  We also elected not to trade the 1993 

Pierce that we were originally going to trade because of the anticipated addition of 

Station No. 3 because the department may need that as a reserve engine.  Chief Nardello 

stated that the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) periodically changes its 

recommendations on the useable life span of a fire truck.  In the past it was thought to be 

10-20 years, depending on use. Chief Nardello’s rule-of-thumb for life expectancy of a 

new fire truck is approximately 20 years. However, the NFPA changed that based on the 

use of the vehicle to approximately 10 years.  He said he still believes that 20 years is an 

approximate life expectancy of a new fire truck.   

 

Commissioner Laber mentioned that both lease and lease-purchase were included in the 

documentation. She asked for a clarification as to whether this would be a lease-purchase 

where at the end of the lease period, the City will have an option to purchase it when 

making the final payment?  Chief Nardello stated that is correct. It will be a lease-

purchase.  The lease terminology is used in case we decide to trade it in. They will then 

guarantee us a value at the end of the trade, if it is traded in. But the City will not be 

doing that, so we will own the truck at the end of the five (5) years.    

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the following: 

(1) Award the bid for a new fire truck to Pierce Manufacturing for a total amount of 

$516,343, with a down payment due at contract signing of $240,000 with the balance to 

be in the form of a five year lease and to amend the 2015 fire equipment reserve to 

include a $240,000 down payment.  

(2)  Approve a five year annual $57,289 payment lease agreement with PNC Equipment 

Finance, LLC for a new fire truck.   

(3)  Approve a resolution establishing lease agreement terms with PNC Equipment 

Finance LLC, for a new fire truck.   

 

Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.        Consider approval of monthly bills. 

2.        Consider approval of the City of Mandan Voting Locations for the June 14, 2016 

Election. 

3.        Consider for approval plat for Old Red Trail Commercial Addition (Sports 

Complex site). 

4.        Consider Change Order #4 for SID #199.  

5.        Consider for approval the assessment of Delinquent Alarm Fees for 2015. 

6.        Consider CPM agreement for Main Street ADA project.  

7.        Consider Engineering Service Agreement with Toman Engineering for design and 

pre-bid services for Big Sky Street Improvement District. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 15, 2015 

Page 3 of 11 

8.        Consider lease of home at Water Treatment Plant. 

9.        Consider contract for engineering and design services for wayfinding signage with 

Berberich Designs and KLJ. 

10.      Consider 2015 budget amendments for various departments within Public Works. 

11.      Consider replat of Lot 3, Block 5, Meadows Fifth Addition. 

12.      Consider approval of games of chance for First Lutheran Church Mandan on 

January 9, 2016 at Mandan Middle School. 

13.      Consider approval of Special Sunday openings for Lukes Bar LLC dba Silver 

Dollar Bar – January through March, 2016. 

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Commissioner 

Braun seconded the motion.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

H.        OLD BUSINESS: 

 

I.          NEW BUSINESS: 

1.        Presentation, Native American Development Center, Lorraine Davis. 

 

2.        Presentation by Mike Manstrom, Dougherty & Company LLC, regarding the sale 

of $9,025,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series B. (See Resolutions #4i, 

#4ii, #4iii).  Mike Manstrom, Dougherty & Company LLC presented the results of the 

public sale that occurred at their offices on December 15, 2015, at 10:30 a.m. for the 

$9,025,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series B for the City of Mandan.  

This consists of a number of street improvement districts throughout the city.  Mr. 

Manstrom shared the results of the bond sale with the Commission members. He 

indicated that the City’s bond rating was reaffirmed as A1 by Moody’s. This is a very 

good rating which is needed to continue in getting the aggressive competitive bond sales. 

These aggressive competitive bonds in turn result in low interest rates. The lower the 

interest rate, the lower the impact on the taxpayers and the lower the assessments rates 

will be.  He said that three (3) bids were received:  (i) FTN Financial Capital Markets out 

of New York submitted a 2.69 NIC for a 15 year issue; (ii) Robert W. Baird & Co. Inc. 

out of Milwaukee submitted a 2.70 NIC; (iii) Hutchinson, Shockey, Erley & Co. from 

Chicago submitted a 3.16 NIC.  Mr. Manstrom recommended the City of Mandan 

approve the resolutions prepared by bond counsel for FTN’s Capital Markets bid of 2.698 

NIC.  When approved, the interest rates will be locked in and the money will be 

transferred in on December 30, 2015.  Mr. Manstrom explained that once the resolutions 

are passed these rates are firm.   

 

3.        Consider approval of RFQ for engineering services for Water Treatment Facility 

and Water Distribution System work.  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth stated the 

City of Mandan was successful in getting State Water Commission grant money to start 

construction on three projects during the 2015-2017 biennium.  Those projects are (i) 

Water Treatment Plant high service pump optimization, Phase 1; (ii) Sunset Booster 

Station Pump Improvements; and (iii) Distribution system Instrumentation and Control 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 15, 2015 

Page 4 of 11 

Improvements.  All these projects are part of the City’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 

and have been included in the planning process for many years.  In order to follow the 

State Water Commission cost share policies to accept the grant money, the City must do 

several things including advertising for engineering services, establish methods for 

evaluation of respondents, conduct interview processes, and select an engineering 

company to hire as the systems consultant. A draft of an advertisement for the request for 

qualifications has been prepared for the advertisement with plans to publish on December 

25, 2015.  The proposal deadline would be scheduled for January 22, 2016.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the RFQ for engineering services for Water 

Treatment Facility and Water Distribution System work. Commissioner Braun seconded 

the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  

The motion passed. 

 

4.        Consider approving the Resolution creating district, approving Resolution 

approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and Specifications, 

approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving feasibility report and 

Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 202, 

Project No. 2015-13 (Lakewood 8th Addition). Planning & Engineering Director Froseth 

stated these are all the necessary resolutions to advertise for bids, for the development of 

Lakewood 8
th

 Addition.  The engineer’s estimate of costs is $1.25 million dollars for the 

construction and with the engineering and administration costs of $439,013.75 for a total 

approximate cost of $1.7 million for this project.  Opening bid would be set for January 

26, 2016 so the bids will be in the spring of 2016.  The School District is located within 

Lakewood 8
th

 as indicated on the project map.  Director Froseth noted that the majority of 

the land owners in this district signed a waiver of protest.  There was one property that 

didn’t sign, but that would be less than 10% of the property area. So the project will 

move forward without a protest period.   

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Resolution creating district, approving 

Resolution approving Engineer’s Report, approving Resolution of Plans and 

Specifications, approving Resolution determining sufficiency of petition, approving 

feasibility report and Resolution directing advertisement for bids for Street Improvement 

District No. 202, Project No. 2015-13 (Lakewood 8th Addition). Commissioner Laber 

seconded the motion.   Commissioner Braun commented that in the past this Board has 

discussed passing the costs on to the developers.  He recommended discussing that again 

and that the Board make decisions on how to handle these requests in the future.   

Commissioner Rohr concurred with Commissioner Braun and recommended that the 

Board develop a feasibility plan for the developers to follow.  Mayor Van Beek requested 

this matter be put on the schedule for future discussion and resolution.  

 

Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner 

Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion 

passed. 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 15, 2015 

Page 5 of 11 

5.         Consider Growth Fund Committee recommendations: Business Development 

Communications Director Huber presented on behalf of the MGF Committee: 

(i)  Appointment of 3 committee members for 2016-2018 terms:  This is a 

recommendation from the MGF Committee for the appointments for three positions with 

terms expiring at the end of December 2015.  The positions were held by Don Boehm, 

Tim Spilman and Mike Schaff. Committee openings were advertised for in November 

and Letters of Interest were due by December 4
th

 or until the positions were filled.  There 

were four (4) Letters of Interest by that date from Don Boehm who was seeking 

reappointment and from new potential appointments for Mike Evans, Dave Lehman and 

Lee Weisbeck.  The MGF Committee recommended the reappointment of Don Boehm to 

a second term and for the appointments of Dave Lehman and Lee Weisbeck for the three 

year period from 2016-2018.  

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the reappointment of Don Boehm and the 

appointments of Dave Lehman and Lee Weisbeck to the Mandan Growth Fund 

Committee for three-year terms from 2016 through 2018.  Commissioner Braun seconded 

the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  

The motion passed. 

 

On behalf of the City Commission, Mayor Van Beek extended a thank you to all the 

individuals who serve on the various Boards and Committees for the City of Mandan.  

 

(ii) Application for Flex PACE interest buy-down by Gramma Braun’s Stores, Inc. (dba 

Classic Rock Coffee):  This is a request for local share of interest buy-down through the 

Bank of North Dakota Flex PACE program.  The application is from Gramma Braun’s  

Stores, Inc., (dba Classic Rock Coffee).  They plan to open in the Memorial Square 

Shopping Center on the east end of the strip.  They are seeking an interest buy-down 

from the City of Mandan that would be no greater than $9,448.20 for a total buy-down of 

approximately $27,000.  The Bank of North Dakota will provide the other 65%.  This is 

an interest buy down towards the principal amount of no greater than $225,000, a loan 

through Choice Financial with participation by the Bank of North Dakota.  The total 

project will include lease-hold improvements and equipment for Classic Rock Coffee for 

a total investment of $310,000.   

 

The business owners are Kim Ressler and Steve Fergel. Steve Fergel was available to 

answer questions about the application.  The business anticipates employing between 13 

and 15 people, primarily part-time.  There will be both indoor and outdoor seating areas, 

a meeting room and a drive-through.  There is a possibility that they will apply with the 

City Commission at a later date for a beer and wine license.  The Growth Fund 

Committee recommended approval of the local match in the amount of $9,448.20 to be 

structured as an unsecured loan. The loan is for a 44-month time period and would then 

be repayable within 4 years thereafter.  Interest is at 2% and would begin accruing at the 

start of the loan period of the buy-down and all loan origination and filing fees would 

need to be paid by the borrower.   

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 15, 2015 

Page 6 of 11 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the interest buy-down for Gramma Braun’s 

Stores Inc. dba Classic Rock Coffee with a local match of up to $9,448.20 to be 

structured as a loan with the terms and rate as recommended.  Commissioner Tibke 

seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: 

Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  

Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

(iii) Updates to interest buy-down policy: These are updates to the interest buy-down 

policy through the Bank of North Dakota programs.  The Bank of North Dakota changed 

its PACE Loan Program that was approved by the ND Industrial Commission in July 

2015 that said “On the community’s share of the interest buy-down, if the community 

does a side note for repayment of this amount, interest may accrue; however, repayment 

cannot begin until the PACE buy down has been fully expended”.  Previously the interest 

could not begin accruing until after the buy-down period ended.  The Mandan Growth 

Fund Committee has been considering the commencement of the interest accrual on a 

case-by-case basis since that change was made. They voted to recommend that the 

interest does begin accruing with commencement of the buy-down period and they wish 

to formalize the practice with an updated policy.  The second item was loan security 

provisions.  The Mandan Growth Fund Committee and the City of Mandan had not done 

many interest buy-downs with the Bank of North Dakota prior to this past year and those 

done previously were generally structured as grants.  The committee is now 

recommending use of the program more frequently and those buy-downs generally are 

structured as loans.  Discussion ensued if there should be a flat policy for requirement of 

security provisions. In discussing the dynamics, the Committee recommended that the 

policy security requirements be considered on a case-by-case basis for each applicant.  

Director Huber stated that those are the two policy change recommendations from the 

Mandan Growth Fund.     

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the proposed updates to the Mandan Growth 

Fund interest buy-down policy.  Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion.  Roll call 

vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

6.     Consider the letter of intent and Rule G-17 letter from Dougherty & Company LLC, 

as the Underwriter for the Sales Tax Revenue Bonds of 2016.  Mike Manstrom, 

Dougherty & Company LLC, explained the purpose of the Rule G-17 and the letter of 

intent.  As a result of the 2008-2009 financial meltdown, a bill was passed in 2010 called 

the Dodd-Frank Bill.  That bill’s purpose is to increase regulations in the securities 

industry.  Because of the Dodd-Frank Bill and the new regulations all we are required to 

do is present the letter of intent to the issuer and in this case it would be the City of 

Mandan.  Dougherty would not be acting as financial advisors to the City for this specific 

issue because we would be the underwriter. Rather Dougherty & Company would be the 

firm buying the bonds.  The G-17 letter outlines the responsibilities of myself (Mike 

Manstrom) and Dougherty & Company when we underwrite the bonds to the City.  He 

explained that as an underwriter, Dougherty & Company may provide advice to the City 

on the structure, timing, terms and other similar matters concerning bonds.  The City’s 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 15, 2015 

Page 7 of 11 

intention is that Dougherty & Company underwrite the bonds, subject to satisfaction of 

applicable laws, formal approval by the City finalizing the structure of the bonds and the 

executive of a mutually agreed upon purchase agreement.   

 

While the City presently engages Dougherty & Company as the underwriter for bonds, 

this engagement letter is preliminary and does not restrict the City from entering into the 

proposed or any other municipal security transactions with other underwriters or selecting 

an underwriting syndicate that does not include Dougherty & Company.  Due to the long 

standing working relationship between the City and Dougherty & Company, the City 

should consider waiving the competitive bidding requirement.  He said that the approval 

of the letter of intent and the Rule G-17 letter is necessary before Dougherty & Company 

can further communicate with the City regarding the bond financing proposal.  Manstrom 

stated that in the past no documentation was necessary and this is a result of an increase 

in regulations. Dougherty will buy the bonds and will find a market for the bonds. He 

said that this is the method used for the majority of the wellness centers in North Dakota.  

Manstrom provided the necessary documents to the Board that outlined the proposal from 

Dougherty and Company LLC.   

 

Finance Director Welch explained that upon approval of this matter the next step would 

be for the City to work with Dougherty and Company to develop a financial package 

proposal for the bond sale.  The proposal will then be submitted to the City’s Budget and 

Finance Committee for their review and then a recommendation will come back to the 

Board at a date in the near future for consideration and approval.  This matter will come 

back to the Board as far as the actual bond sale.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to waive the competitive bidding requirement and approve 

the letter of intent and Rule G-17 letter from Dougherty & Company LLC, as the 

Underwriter for the Sales Tax Revenue Bonds of 2016. Commissioner Rohr seconded the 

motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  

The motion passed. 

 

7.    Consider Community Beautification Committee recommendation for committee 

appointment. City Administrator Neubauer stated that the Beautification Committee has 

two openings.  Advertisements were posted in November with a closing date of 

December 4, 2015.  We did not receive any letters of interest. However, at the meeting on 

December 10
th

, Brian Dehnert, a current member of the Committee agreed to submit his 

name for reconsideration for reappointment.  The recommendation from the 

Beautification Committee is to reappoint Brian Dehnert to a 3-year term through 

12/31/18.  The other position will remain open and will be advertised until it is filled.   

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the re-appointment of Brian Dehnert to the 

Beautification Committee for another 3-year term through 12/31/18.  Commissioner 

Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 15, 2015 

Page 8 of 11 

J.          RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:    

 1.        First consideration of Ordinance 1228 related to animal waste.   

Planner Decker stated that in working with Joe Camisa, our Code Enforcement Officer, 

they discovered there was an issue identified with the Nuisance Ordinance whereby there 

was no specific language identifying animal waste. So a new section was created to 

address animal waste on a private property that would allow the Code Enforcement 

Officer to work with the property owner to clean up the property.  The second issue 

would address when a pet owner is walking an animal in a public area and does not 

properly clean up the animal waste. This will allow the officer to get the owner to clean 

up the animal waste in a proper manner.  Commissioner Laber moved to approve the First 

consideration of Ordinance 1228 related to animal waste. Commissioner Braun seconded 

the motion   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  

The motion passed. 

 

2.        First consideration of Ordinance 1229 related to noxious weeds and tall grass. 

Director of Public Works Wright stated that the North Dakota Century Code authorizes 

the Board of City Commissioners to establish a Noxious Weed Control Program overseen 

by a City Weed Board.  It also sets the criteria for the Weed Board.  The state maintains a 

list of noxious weeds that are subject to control. The duties of the weed control officer 

were transferred from the Fire Chief to the Code Enforcement officer.  On 10/29/15 a 

meeting was held to reorganize the Weed Board.  Attending were Joe Camisa, Weed 

Control Officer, Jeff Wright, Steve Nardello, Mike Zerr, Nancy Moser and Justin Froseth 

who recently became a member of the Weed Board.  NDCC 4.1-47-18 sets the criteria for 

the Weed Board.  He said that language was added to allow the Weed Board to hear 

appeals by the Weed Control Officer.  Several changes were presented by Director 

Wright that will update the wording and clarify requirements.  The Community 

Beautification Committee recommends approval of the changes.  The staff recommended 

adoption of the ordinance and the appointment of Weed Board members with the 

designated terms of office:  Joe Camisa, 4 years; Jeff Wright-Chairman, 3 years; Steve 

Nardello, 2 years;, Mike Zerr-Vice Chair, 1 year; and  Justin Froseth, 1  year.   

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the appointment of members to the Weed Board 

with the terms of office as presented and moved to approve the First consideration of 

Ordinance 1229 amending and reenacting Chapter 16, Article 5, of the Mandan Code of 

Ordinances. Commissioner Braun seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner 

Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

3.        Consider for adoption resolution setting fees for alarm systems.  Planner Decker 

stated that the alarm system technology has been changing over the last several years 

because of different types of alarms now being used.  This is a proposal to update the 

resolution language to recognize the different types of alarms, such as the health/safety 

emergency alarms.  These are now with the person rather than the actual property. The 

fee amounts will remain the same. We are just recognizing the changes in the industry.   

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 15, 2015 

Page 9 of 11 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the adoption of the resolution setting fees for 

alarm systems. Commissioner Laber seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner 

Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

4.        Consider Resolutions for Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series B: 

           i.     Resolution Awarding Sale of Warrants and Bonds for $9,025,000 Refunding 

Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series B.  Commissioner Laber moved to approve the 

Resolution Awarding Sale of Warrants and Bonds for $9,025,000 Refunding 

Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series B.  Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion. Roll 

call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Braun:  

Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

            ii.     Financing Resolution for Street Improvement Districts #176, #177, #178, 

#179, #181, #182, #185, #186, #189, #190, #191, #192, #193, #195 Definitive 

Improvement Warrants. Commissioner Laber moved to approve Financing Resolution for 

Street Improvement Districts #176, #177, #178, #179, #181, #182, #185, #186, #189, 

#190, #191, #192, #193, #195 Definitive Improvement Warrants. Commissioner Tibke 

seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke:  

Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  

Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

             iii.    Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $9,025,000 Refunding Improvement 

Bonds of 2015, Series B.  Commissioner Laber moved to approve the Resolution 

Authorizing Issuance of $9,025,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2015, Series B. 

Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

5.         First consideration of Ordinance 1230 related to storm water management 

penalties.  Planner Decker summarized this matter as a previous issue on storm water 

management on a property.  When they looked at the way the Code was written, it was 

quite a cumbersome effort to initiate a mitigation effort so this draft language modifies 

that.  The current code says that the City Attorney must initiate and the City Commission 

authorizes.  Most of the actions that come up that address compliance are initiated by 

City Staff. This is a recommendation to change this to be more consistent with our 

normal administrative process.  He reviewed the three options that would be available.  

The City would be able to issue a citation in Municipal Court for a Class B misdemeanor. 

We could take action to correct the problem and bill the property owner or assess the 

property. The City also has the option to seek injunctive action and a court order to cease 

and desist.  The revision is to allow City Staff to initiate the action so corrective action 

can be taken.  City Attorney Brown commented that if injunctive action or court order 

were to be taken; the matter would still come before the City Commission first.  The 

intent here is to clean up other parts of the Code that can be done more efficiently by 

staff.  It is intended that the offense is a Class B Misdemeanor for a violation related to 

the storm water management chapter.   



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 15, 2015 

Page 10 of 11 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the First consideration of Ordinance 1230 

amending and reenacting Sections 107-2-1, 107-2-3 and 107-2-6 of the Mandan Code of 

Ordinances. Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner 

Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

6.         First consideration of Ordinance 1231 related to solid waste. 

 

7.         First consideration of Ordinance 1232 related to refuse, rubbish and outdoor 

storage.   

 

8.         Consider approval of lease and Resolution for leasing agency for award of fire 

truck bid. (See Bids No. 1).  Commissioner Braun moved to approve the following 

 (See Bids No.1): 

(1) Award the bid for a new fire truck to Pierce Manufacturing for a total amount of 

$516,343, with a down payment due at contract signing of $240,000 with the balance to  

be in the form of a five year lease and to amend the 2015 fire equipment reserve to 

include a $240,000 down payment.  

(2)  Approve a five year annual $57,289 payment lease agreement with PNC Equipment 

Finance, LLC for a new fire truck.   

(3)  Approve a resolution establishing lease agreement terms with PNC Equipment 

Finance LLC, for a new fire truck.   

Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

K.       OTHER BUSINESS:   

1.        Consider the call for a Public Hearing on Special Assessment Policy on January 

19, 2016 at 5 p.m.  Planning & Engineering Director Froseth provided a brief explanation 

of this proposed hearing.  During the 2015 legislative session the legislature added a new 

section to the NDCC that requires the governing body of each city with a population of 

10,000 or more to adopt written assessment policies.  City Staff have been working on a 

Special Assessment Policy to present at the public hearing for comment on January 19, 

2016.  Public hearings on policies are required with the adoption of the policies only after 

that public hearing is held.  

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the call for a Public Hearing on Special 

Assessment Policy on January 19, 2016 at 5 p.m. Commissioner Rohr seconded the 

motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  

The motion passed. 

 

2.          Recycling Program:  Commissioner Rohr commented that the new recycling bins 

have been distributed and some people are very pleased with the implementation of the 

program. There were also some people that are not as pleased.  He encouraged residents 

to try to adjust and work with the program so we can see what’s working and what’s fair 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of December 15, 2015 

Page 11 of 11 

at this time and look at that as we go in the future.  Managing waste isn’t an easy task. 

There are long term considerations that affect the landfills and also the cost of handling 

wastes. (As well as there being environmental issues.) There are long term things that we 

are looking at that affect the city. We’re asking for patience and we’ll try to work through 

and see if we can make it work and address any difficulties.      

 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Rohr moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:35 p.m. Commissioner Braun 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed. 

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider approval of the Memorial Highway Signal 

Improvements project award concurrence with NDDOT 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  In 2013, the NDDOT studied the Memorial Highway 

intersections at 40
th
 and 46

th
 Avenue SE. In both cases, the NDDOT concluded that signalization 

is warranted. Because of those signalization warrants, a project was programmed in to receive 

federal and state funding to accomplish. Over the past year the project has been designed and 

was bid on December 16
th
 of 2015. The project will include permanent signalization at 46

th
 

Avenue where the existing is temporary span wire traffic signals. It will also include span wire 

traffic signals at 40
th
 Avenue SE where currently there is no signalization.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1) NDDOT Concurrence Letter  

   2) Bid Results  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The city’s cost share of this project is 10% of the total cost which should be 

$64,464.12 as stated in the letter. The local share will be paid for by the city sales tax fund. This 

project bid came in about 22% below the engineer’s cost estimate.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 

review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend the board approve concurrence with the low bid.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the concurrence of Memorial Highway Traffic 

Signal Improvements project award to the low bidder, Strata Corporation.  

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 31, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Memorial Highway Traffic Signal Improvements, 

Award Concurrence 

 

  

Bid No. 1  

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Memorial Highway Traffic Signal Improvements, Award Concurrence 

Page 2 of 5 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Memorial Highway Traffic Signal Improvements, Award Concurrence 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Memorial Highway Traffic Signal Improvements, Award Concurrence 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Memorial Highway Traffic Signal Improvements, Award Concurrence 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 



IConsent NO.1 I
LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT
NORTH DAKOTA OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN 17926 (10/2012)~tQ~"""""~>\~p IPermitNumber"".;,~,'.)!};~~r~../.~·

Type: lRI Local Permit *D Charity Local Permit
2016-01-

Nameof Organization Date(s)Authorized (Readinstruction 2)

Native American Training Institute
Contact Person BusinessPhone Number 1/6/2016 to 2/19/2016

Sandra Bercier (701) 255-6374 Beginning Ending

MailingAddress City IState IZip Code
3333 Broadway Ave, SUit.e 1210 Bismarck ND 58501-0000

Site Name SiteAddress
Baymont InnAnd Suites 2611 Olod Red Trail

City State IZIP Code County

Mandan ND 58554-00( Marlon
Check the Game(s)Authorized: • Poker,Twenty-one, and Paddlewheels may be Conductedonly by a Charity LocalPermit.

o Bingo o Raffle o CalendarI,affle o Sports Pool o Poker' o Twenty-one' o Paddlewhcels"

Restriction:
--_._.

---~----_.

Requirement: For a "Charity Local Permit," the organizatiovlst file a "Report on a Charity LocalPermit"with the Cilyor countyauditorillll! Officeof
AttorneyGeneral wit~j'30 days of the event.

Date ISigna~~YA(~~/~Uditor Printed Name of City or CountyAuditor IAuditorTelephone Number

12/18/2015 prp ~ '7 ~. Patrick B Haug (701) 667-3250

Please see the instructi@'fis on the backsi<l~thiS form Gfll10w to completethe Permit.
For a raflle or calendarraffle, read "Information Required to be Preprinted on a Stsndaf(1 Raine Ticker below.

cut alang this line_.m..,~~._ ........... ---. __. ...~ ........................... ........... • •__

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE PREPRINTED ON A STANDARD RAFFLE TICKET:

1. Name of organization;
2. Ticket number;
3. Price of the ticket, including any discounted price;
4. Prize, description of an optional prize selectable by a winning player, or option to convert a merchandise prize to a cash prize

that is limited to the lesser of the value of the merchandise prize or four thousand dollars. However, if there is insufficient
space on a ticket to list each minor prize that has a retail price not exceeding twenty dollars, an organization may state the
total number of minor prizes and their total retail price;

5. For a licensed organization, print "office of attorney general" and license number, For an organization that has a permit, print
the authorizing city or county and permit number;

6. A statement that a person is or is not required to be present at a clrawing to win;
7. Date and time of the drawing or drawings and, if the winning player is to be announced later, date and time of that

announcement. For a calendar raffle, if the drawings are on a same day of the week or month, print the day and time of the
drawing;

8. Location and street address of the drawing;
9. If a merchandise prize requires a title transfer involving the department of transportation, a statement that a winning player is

or is not liable for sales or use tax;
'10. If <.1 purchase of a ticket or winning prize is restricted to a person of minimum age, a statement that a person must be at least

'_'_" years of age to buy a ticket, or win a prize;
11. A statement that a purchase of the ticket is not a charitable donation;
12. If a secondary prize is an unguaranteed cash or merchandise prize, a statement that the prize is flat guaranteed to be won

and odds of winning the prize based on numbers of chances; and
13. If a prize is live beef or dairy cattle, horse, bison, sheep or pig, a statement that the winning player may convert the prize to a

cash prize that is limited to the lesser of the market value of the animal or four thousand dollars.



APPLICATION FOR A LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN 9338 ("10/2015)

Application for: IRl Local Permit .,0 Charity Local Permit (one event per year)

Name of Non-profit Organization Date(s) of Activity For a raffle, providedrawing date(s):

Native American Training Institute (nati) 12/16/2015 to 02/19/16

Person Responslble for the Gaming Operation and Disbursement of Net Income Tille Business Phone Number

Sandra Bercier Interim Oir (70'1) 255·6374
Business Address City Stale Zip Code

3333 Broadway, Suite 1210 Bismarck ND 58501-3386
Mailing Address (if different) City State Zip Code

Name of Sile Where Game(s) will be Conducted Sile Address

Baymont Inn &Suites 2611 Olel Reel Trail Nw, Mandan, Nel 58554
City State IZiP Code county

Mandan ND 58554-0000 Morton

Check the Gal1le(s) to be Conductect: ' Poker,Twenty-one, and Paddlewheets may be Conducted only by a Charily Local Permit.

0 Bingo IRl Haffle 0 Rafflo Board [] Calendar Raffle 0 Sports Pool o Poker' [] Twenty-one' o Pacldlewlleels'

DESCRIPTION AND RETAIL VALUE OF PRIZES TO BE AWARDED

Game Type Description of Prize Retail Value of

Prize....-

Raffle Satin Star Quilt $400,00

-'--

--

Game Type Description of Prize
Retail Valueof

Priz.e

_.~-

.. ~ ...~.-_ ..

(Unlit $12,000 per yooq

Total: s 400.00

Intended uses of gaming proceeds: ND Indian Child Welfare & WeHness Conference Costs

Does tile organization presently have a state gaming license? US No DYes - If "Yes," tho orgllllization is not eligilJle for 8 local permit or charily local
pennlt and should CHI! tile Office of Attorney General at 1-800-326-9240.

Has the orqantzatlon received a ch8rily local permit from this or another city 01' cOlJllty for the fiscal yem july 1 through Juno 30? 0 No 0 Yes- If "Yes,"
the orqanization does not qualify for a local permit or charity local permit,

Has the organization received a local permit from this or another city or county for the fiscal year July '1 through June 30? 0 No 0 Yes - If "Yes,"
indicate the total value of all prizes previously awarded: $ Thisemoun: is pzutof the total prize limit of $12,000 per year,

Dale

'12/17/2015

Title

Interim Director

Business PhoneNlImbe~

(701) 255-6374_~_e_~1



Native f.\llleri~~nIr:P.L~_!~~L~~~titu~.~

R Presents Quilt Raffle
__ ._._•• ~. ~.__._••__ • • .oc •

GRANDPRIZE:
A Satin Star Quilt

February 19, 2016
F Raffle Draw @ 12:00 p.m.
F Proceeds to benefit

2016 NDICW Conference
_. ••M,"'~ ' •••"" __ ~_w_~ .._"~M

l 1 ticket for 3 tickets for

E-~'·--?-~'~ ------?-~g~~-
Permit tl NO. 0001

Name

Address

Phone

Email

Need not be present to win

0:-1
a
a
a
o
Z



 

 

 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider proposed agreements with the Lewis and Clark 

Regional Development Council (LCRDC) for origination and servicing of two loans 

recently approved for Flex PACE interest buy-down. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The LCRDC has agreed to help the City of 

Mandan Growth Fund with origination and servicing of loans for the local share of Bank 

of North Dakota interest buy-downs. The City Commission on Oct. _, 2016, approved a 

loan for a buy-down for BBCS Properties, LLC, for construction of a clinic for Prairie 

Rose Family Dentists and on Dec. 15, 2015, approved a loan for a buy-down for Gramma 

Brauns Inc. for leasehold improvements and equipment for Classic Rock Coffee. 

 

Under the proposed agreements, same as for other buy-downs approved in 2015, the 

LCRDC will charge a 1% origination fee and all hard costs such as the mortgage filing 

fee, credit report, UCC filing and would collect a 1% servicing fee on payments collected 

after the buy-down period ends. 

ATTACHMENTS:   Proposed agreements 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  None 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  The agreements have been submitted to Attorney Brown for review. 

 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 30, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: LCRDC agreements for loan origination & 

servicing 

 

  

Consent No. 2i & 2ii  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: RZ Committee Appointment 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the proposed agreements with the 

Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council for origination and servicing of loans 

associated with Bank of North Dakota Flex PACE interest buy-downs for BBCS 

Properties LLC and Gramma Brauns Inc. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the proposed agreements with the Lewis 

and Clark Regional Development Council for origination and servicing of loans 

associated with Bank of North Dakota Flex PACE interest buy-downs for BBCS 

Properties LLC and Gramma Brauns Inc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CONTRACT FOR COLLECTION SERVICES 

 

This agreement is made this ________ day of _________, 2015, by and between the City of 

Mandan, 205 2nd Avenue, NW, Mandan, North Dakota, (hereinafter referred to as “City”), and 

Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council, 200 1st Avenue NW, Mandan, North Dakota, 

(hereinafter referred to as “Council”). 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to have Council perform certain origination, collection, and 

administrative functions with respect to the loan provided by the City to BBCS Properties, LLC  

(hereinafter referred to as “Borrower”). 

WHEREAS, the Council has prior knowledge and experience relating to the Borrower, revolving 

loan fund management, origination of loan documents collection, administration and servicing 

of loan programs. 

NOW THEREFORE, for aforementioned consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the undersigned hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

The Council will provide the following services: 

1. Council will prepare all loan and security documents as required by the terms and 

conditions set forth by the City of Mandan.  Borrower will be assessed one percent (1%)   

for origination fees and will be required to pay any hard costs, including but not limited 

to security filing fees, lien searches, and credit report fees. 

2. Council will maintain all security filings, collateral listings, insurance documents and 

other documents and filings as may be required in the loan documents. 

3. Council will prepare and deliver to the Borrower a “AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR 

PREAUTHORIZED PAYMENTS” indicating dates payments are due and from which 

account of the borrower the payments will be taken. 

4. Borrower will make all payments payable to Council. 

5. All loan payments received from the Borrower shall be deposited by Council in a FDIC-

insured institution.  Payments received from the Borrower will be tracked separately 

from payments received from other borrowers. 

6. Council will mail or deliver to the City a check for the full amount received from the 

Borrowers less the amount allowable to be retained by the Council under terms of this 

agreement.  Council shall send to City documentation of payments made.   Payments 

received from Borrowers between the 1st and 31st of the previous month will be 

submitted to the City prior to the 15th of the subsequent month. 



7. Council shall receive from and review all reports from the Borrower, such as financial 

reports, as may be required by the loan documents and by the City for purposes of the 

loan, and shall deliver copies of said reports to the City as may be required. 

8. Council shall provide Grantee with periodic reports, at least annually, of the status of 

the loan and shall provide such necessary information and account statuses to any legal 

representative retained by the city for purposes of collection of any loans. 

9. Council shall provide limited assistance with respect to the collection of past-due loan 

payments.  Said limited assistance may be as follows: 

a. As soon as is practical after payments are ten (10) days late, Council will send a 

reminder notice to the Borrower. 

b. A late fee of 15% of the payment amount shall be assessed to the Borrower upon 

the payment being ten (10) days past due.  Collection of late fees shall be at the 

sole discretion of the Council.  Council shall retain all late fees collected. 

c. As soon as is practical after payments are thirty (30) days past due, Council will 

attempt to contact the Borrower by telephone or other means to determine the 

cause of late payment and if any assistance is needed. 

d. If not already done, and as soon as is practical after payments are sixty (60) days 

late, Council will attempt to visit with the Borrower in-person. 

e. The Grantee will be informed by Council in writing if the Borrower is more than 

ninety (90) days past due. 

f. At any time during the life of the loan, Council will attempt to provide the 

technical assistance to the Borrower as may be request by the Borrower or as 

may be determined by the Council or by the City. 

g. If situations arise that may require any changes or amendments to the loan 

agreements, Council will confer with the Borrower and present to the City its 

recommendations, including terms for work-out agreements and other, as may 

be advisable.  If approved by the City, Council will assist in preparing or 

presenting such proposed changes to the City for its approval.  If such changes or 

amendments are approved by the City, Council will prepare all necessary 

documents. 

h. The City shall be responsible to determine when, or if, legal action shall be 

initiated on any loan for default or breach of contract and for all costs and 

expenses related to or incurred in such legal proceedings.  If legal action is 

initiated, Council will make available to the City or to any legal representative 

retained by the Grantee for purposes of collection on any loans all documents 

and other information it may have related to the loan. 

 



10. As compensation for its services, Council shall charge a fee of 1% per annum of the 

outstanding principal to the borrower.  In the event this agreement is terminated by 

either or both parties, Council shall be entitled to receive compensation based on the 

interest paid from the date of the agreement to the date of termination. 

11. The City accepts all risks with the enforceability and collectability of the loan, and it shall 

have sole responsibility for program evaluation, approval and accountability. 

12. Servicing and collection responsibilities of the Council shall commence upon the date of 

closing and terminate automatically once the loan is repaid in full or, unless otherwise 

mutually agreed upon by both parties,  at  such time as any unpaid principal balance has 

been referred by the City for formal legal proceedings.  Upon termination, Council shall 

provide the City with a report of the status of the loan payments made thereupon. 

13. This agreement may be amended or terminated for cause or by mutual consent 

according to the following: 

a. If the City believes that Council is in breach of the terms of this agreement, the 

City shall provide Council with written notice specifying all defaults.  Council shall 

have thirty (30) days to cure such defaults or to establish that no default exists.  

If the defaults are not cured with 30 days, the City may terminate this 

agreement. 

b. By mutual consent, this contract may be amended or terminated by instrument 

and signatures of both parties. 

14. Council has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing 

services under this contract.  Such personnel shall not be employees of or have any 

contractual relationship with the City.  None of the work or services covered by this 

contract shall be sub-contracted without prior written approval of the City. 

15. Council will maintain and make available all records pertaining to the above services and 

activities in accordance with and for periods of time as required by the City and federal 

law and regulations.  During such time, and for sixty (60) days thereafter, the City may 

take possession of said records upon written request. 

16. This agreement shall not be deemed to create a joint venture relationship or principal-

agent relationship between the City and Council At all times material, Council shall be 

deemed an independent contractor of the City. 

17. This agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of North Dakota. 

 

 

 

 



APPROVED: 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

By: Arlyn Van Beek, Mayor   By: Brent Ekstrom, Executive Director 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Date      Date 

 

_______________________________    

By: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator     

 

_______________________________    

Date        

 



CONTRACT FOR COLLECTION SERVICES 

 

This agreement is made this ________ day of _________, 2015, by and between the City of 

Mandan, 205 2nd Avenue, NW, Mandan, North Dakota, (hereinafter referred to as “City”), and 

Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council, 200 1st Avenue NW, Mandan, North Dakota, 

(hereinafter referred to as “Council”). 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to have Council perform certain origination, collection, and 

administrative functions with respect to the loan provided by the City to Gramma Brauns, Inc. 

dba Classic Rock Coffee  (hereinafter referred to as “Borrower”). 

WHEREAS, the Council has prior knowledge and experience relating to the Borrower, revolving 

loan fund management, origination of loan documents collection, administration and servicing 

of loan programs. 

NOW THEREFORE, for aforementioned consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the undersigned hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

The Council will provide the following services: 

1. Council will prepare all loan and security documents as required by the terms and 

conditions set forth by the City of Mandan.  Borrower will be assessed one percent (1%) 

or at a minimum of $100.00  for origination fees and will be required to pay any hard 

costs, including but not limited to security filing fees, lien searches, and credit report 

fees. 

2. Council will maintain all security filings, collateral listings, insurance documents and 

other documents and filings as may be required in the loan documents. 

3. Council will prepare and deliver to the Borrower a “AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR 

PREAUTHORIZED PAYMENTS” indicating dates payments are due and from which 

account of the borrower the payments will be taken. 

4. Borrower will make all payments payable to Council. 

5. All loan payments received from the Borrower shall be deposited by Council in a FDIC-

insured institution.  Payments received from the Borrower will be tracked separately 

from payments received from other borrowers. 

6. Council will mail or deliver to the City a check for the full amount received from the 

Borrowers less the amount allowable to be retained by the Council under terms of this 

agreement.  Council shall send to City documentation of payments made.   Payments 

received from Borrowers between the 1st and 31st of the previous month will be 

submitted to the City prior to the 15th of the subsequent month. 



7. Council shall receive from and review all reports from the Borrower, such as financial 

reports, as may be required by the loan documents and by the City for purposes of the 

loan, and shall deliver copies of said reports to the City as may be required. 

8. Council shall provide Grantee with periodic reports, at least annually, of the status of 

the loan and shall provide such necessary information and account statuses to any legal 

representative retained by the city for purposes of collection of any loans. 

9. Council shall provide limited assistance with respect to the collection of past-due loan 

payments.  Said limited assistance may be as follows: 

a. As soon as is practical after payments are ten (10) days late, Council will send a 

reminder notice to the Borrower. 

b. A late fee of 15% of the payment amount shall be assessed to the Borrower upon 

the payment being ten (10) days past due.  Collection of late fees shall be at the 

sole discretion of the Council.  Council shall retain all late fees collected. 

c. As soon as is practical after payments are thirty (30) days past due, Council will 

attempt to contact the Borrower by telephone or other means to determine the 

cause of late payment and if any assistance is needed. 

d. If not already done, and as soon as is practical after payments are sixty (60) days 

late, Council will attempt to visit with the Borrower in-person. 

e. The Grantee will be informed by Council in writing if the Borrower is more than 

ninety (90) days past due. 

f. At any time during the life of the loan, Council will attempt to provide the 

technical assistance to the Borrower as may be request by the Borrower or as 

may be determined by the Council or by the City. 

g. If situations arise that may require any changes or amendments to the loan 

agreements, Council will confer with the Borrower and present to the City its 

recommendations, including terms for work-out agreements and other, as may 

be advisable.  If approved by the City, Council will assist in preparing or 

presenting such proposed changes to the City for its approval.  If such changes or 

amendments are approved by the City, Council will prepare all necessary 

documents. 

h. The City shall be responsible to determine when, or if, legal action shall be 

initiated on any loan for default or breach of contract and for all costs and 

expenses related to or incurred in such legal proceedings.  If legal action is 

initiated, Council will make available to the City or to any legal representative 

retained by the Grantee for purposes of collection on any loans all documents 

and other information it may have related to the loan. 

 



10. As compensation for its services, Council shall charge a fee of 1% per annum of the 

outstanding principal to the borrower.  In the event this agreement is terminated by 

either or both parties, Council shall be entitled to receive compensation based on the 

interest paid from the date of the agreement to the date of termination. 

11. The City accepts all risks with the enforceability and collectability of the loan, and it shall 

have sole responsibility for program evaluation, approval and accountability. 

12. Servicing and collection responsibilities of the Council shall commence upon the date of 

closing and terminate automatically once the loan is repaid in full or, unless otherwise 

mutually agreed upon by both parties,  at  such time as any unpaid principal balance has 

been referred by the City for formal legal proceedings.  Upon termination, Council shall 

provide the City with a report of the status of the loan payments made thereupon. 

13. This agreement may be amended or terminated for cause or by mutual consent 

according to the following: 

a. If the City believes that Council is in breach of the terms of this agreement, the 

City shall provide Council with written notice specifying all defaults.  Council shall 

have thirty (30) days to cure such defaults or to establish that no default exists.  

If the defaults are not cured with 30 days, the City may terminate this 

agreement. 

b. By mutual consent, this contract may be amended or terminated by instrument 

and signatures of both parties. 

14. Council has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing 

services under this contract.  Such personnel shall not be employees of or have any 

contractual relationship with the City.  None of the work or services covered by this 

contract shall be sub-contracted without prior written approval of the City. 

15. Council will maintain and make available all records pertaining to the above services and 

activities in accordance with and for periods of time as required by the City and federal 

law and regulations.  During such time, and for sixty (60) days thereafter, the City may 

take possession of said records upon written request. 

16. This agreement shall not be deemed to create a joint venture relationship or principal-

agent relationship between the City and Council At all times material, Council shall be 

deemed an independent contractor of the City. 

17. This agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of North Dakota. 

 

 

 

 



APPROVED: 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

By: Arlyn Van Beek, Mayor   By: Brent Ekstrom, Executive Director 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Date      Date 

 

_______________________________    

By: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator     

 

_______________________________    

Date        

 



                                              

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a 3 Year Residential Remodeling 

Exemption for Eric & Carisa Upton at 205 2
nd

 Ave NW. The property owners 

have obtained a building permit for a basement remodeling project, adding a 3 

fixture bathroom and walk-in closet. Estimated cost for project is $22,000.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel is also known as Parcel #65-2704000 

Lot 4 Block 38 Mandan Proper (OT)  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Application for Property Tax Exemption for Improvements to 

Commercial and Residential Buildings; ND State Guidelines & City of Mandan Policy;  

Photos of basement area to be remodeled; Building Permit; Property Record Data Sheet 

for residence.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Approximately $275 a year for 3 years.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve the remodeling exemption as 

the property owners meet all the requirements as set forth by ND State Guidelines and the 

City of Mandan’s policy on remodeling exemptions.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve the remodeling exemption as the 

property owners meet all the requirements as set forth by ND State Guidelines and the 

City of Mandan’s policy on remodeling exemptions.  

 

 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 23, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw 

SUBJECT: Residential Remodeling Exemption:  

305 2
nd

 Ave NW - Eric & Carisa Upton   

 

  

Consent No. 3 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 2 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 3 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 4 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 5 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 6 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 7 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 8 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 9 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 10 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 11 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 12 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 13 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 14 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Residential Remodeling Exemption – Eric & Carisa Upton 

Page 15 of 15 

 

 
 

 



IConsent NO.4
LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT
NORTH DAKOTA OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN 17926 (10/2012)"-.-:f...• ~~.

·~1~.)~~~
[R] Local Permit *D Charity Local Permit

IPermitNumber
Type:

2016-02

Nameof Organization Dale(s)Authorized (Read Instruction 2)

Pucks 4 People
Contact Person Business Phone Number 2/13/2016 to 2/13/2016

Richard Zander (701) 595-1732 Beginning Ending

MailingAddress City IState IZip Code
9058 Ave Nw Mandan NO 58554-0000

Site Name SiteAddress
Mandan All Seasons Arena 9059 St Nw

Cily Slate IZIP Code County

Mandan NO 58554·00( Morton
Check the Garne(s) Authorized: • Poker,Twenty-one, and Paddlewheelsmay be Conducted only by a Cl1arlty Local Permit.

DBingo IRl Raffle o Calendar Raffle o Sports Pool o Poker' D Twenty-one" o Paddlewheels'

Restriction:

Requirement: For a "Charily local Permit," the organization7st file a "Report on a Charily Local Permit"with the city or county auditor2!!1!. Office of
Attorney Generalw» 30 days of lhe event.

Date Sign~~Audit~o/~.printed Name of City or CountyAuditor IAudilorrelephone Number

12/23/2015 I~ h.. Patrick B Haug (701) 667-3250

Please see the instruc)fl rfs on lhe backSid~~is1or:~w to complete the Permit.
For a raffle or calendar raffle, read "Informal on ReqUire to be Preprintedon a Standard RaffleTicket" below.

cut along this Hne
-..... ........ """"---- .................__.......-_-------------------------------_........ _-------_ ........._--

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE PREPRINTED ON A STANDARD RAFFLE TICKET:

1. Name of organization;
2. Ticket number;
3, Price of the Hcket. including any discounted price;
4, Prize, description of an optional prize selectable by a winning player, or option to convert a merchandise prize to a cash prize

that is limited to the Jesser of the value of the merchandise prize or four thousand dollars. However, if there is insufficient
space on auoket to list each minor prize that has a retail price not exceeding twenty dollars, an organization may state Ihe
total number of minor prizes and their total retail price;

5. For a licensed organization, print "office of attorney general" and license number. For an organization that has a permit, print
the authorizing city or county and permit number;

6, A statement that a person is or is not required to be present at a drawing towin;
7. Date and time of the drawing or drawings and, if the winning player is to be announced later, date and time of that

announcement. For a calendar raffle, if the drawings are on a same day of the week or month, print the day and time of the
drawing;

8. Location and slreet address of the drawing;
9. If a merchandise prize requires a tille transfer involving the department of transportation, a statement that a winning player is

or is not liable for sales or use tax;
10, If a purchase of a ticket or winning prize is restricted to a person of minimum age, a statement that a person must be at least

'_'_" years of age to buy a ticket, or win a prize;
11. A statement that a purchase of the ticket is not a charitable donation;
12. If a secondary prize is an unguaranteed cash or merchandise prize, a statement that the prize is not guaranteed to be won

and odds of winning the prize based on numbers of chances: and
13, If a prize is live beef or dairy cattle, horse, bison, sheep or pig, a statement that the Winning player may convert the prize to a

cash prize that is limited to the lesser of the market value of the animal or four thousand dollars,



APPLICATION FOR A LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT
OFFICE OF ATIORNEY GENERAL
SFN 9338 (9-2009)

Application for: 0 Local Permit "l.29 Charity Local Permit (one event per year)

Name of Non-promsv: Dale(s) of Activity

IIP/Al.he, LJ e{)v)e \\ Feb I~ JO/L, to

J::son Responsile for t6ami,~g ~peration and the Disbursement of Nel Income Tille J ~7~YS!S~5u~e/ 70~)dlCLIC ·CuI c a: Coo I( )ncJor
Business Address

f\)~J CiIMCLf) OCUl Vte Zip Code

goS qt~ S+ 10 S3S5 Lj

Mq0SdreS~i~~ereAvc IV W Ci7v/()/10GA Stale Zip Code

flJD 5055L(

NM~~J:~ereATtS

)S~:t~~~C~d Site Address s-\.. 1\)\0l\(0{)t,-, eros CJ tk ~\

City 1V\0Jic\0X\ SAJ)) I~§OSSLI CPlOr401\
Check the Game{s) to be Conducted: ' Poker, Twenty-one, and Paddlewheals may be Conducted only by a Charity Local Permit.

o Bingo 1KI Raffle DCa,endar Flaffie DSporls Pool o Poker' o Twenty-one' D Paddlewheels'

DESCRIPTION AND RETAIL VALUE OF PRIZES TO BE AWARDED

Game Type Description of Prize Retail Value of

Prize

,t~QfrJ<::.- SO/SO SO/£70
(

Game Type Description of Prize
Retail Value of

Pri?p.

(Umil S12,000per year)

Total: s

Does the organizafion presently havea sd~· gaming license? tKI No 0 Yes " If "Yes," the organization is not eligible for a local permil or charity local
permit and should call the Office of Attorney General at 1-800-326-9240.

Has the orqaruzatlon received a charily local permit from this or another city or county for the fiscal year July 1 through June 30? ~No 0 Yes - If"Yes,"
the organization does not qualify for a local permit or charity local permit

Has the organization received a local permit from this or another city or county for the fiscal year July 1 through June 3D? l&l No 0 Yes - If 'Yes,"
indicate the tolal value of all prizes previously awarded: $ . This amount is pari of/he total prize limit of$12,000 per year.

Title

C00 f·J J f)cJv f



CONSENT #5

::!:iiiiiirilili
CITY OJ'

MAHDAX
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS"

Board of City Commissioners

Agenda Documentation

MEETING DATE:
PREPARATION DATE:
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT:
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR:
PRESENTER:
SUBJECT:

January 5, 2016
December 30, 2015
Finance
Greg Welch
Greg Welch, Finance Director
Depositories of Public Funds

PURPOSE
To designate depositories of public funds which meet the pledge of security requirements.

BACKGROUND
Public funds belonging to or in the custody of any public corporation must be deposited
in the Bank of North Dakota or in financial institutions which have been duly designated
as depositories in the manner prescribed in this chapter (NDCC 21-04-03).

Any financial institution duly incorporated in this state under and pursuant to the laws
governing the incorporation of financial institutions, and any financial institution situated
and doing business within this state, and the Bank of North Dakota, may be designated a
depository of public funds by the proper board as herein defined. The board may select
two or more financial institutions in the same county as depositories, but if more than one
financial institution is designated, the board shall deal with the financial institutions
selected and designated impartially, both as to the deposit of funds and the withdrawal
of funds and the requirement as to bonds. The board shall take into consideration, in
selecting and designating the depository or depositories, the condition of each financial
institution and the capital, surplus, and general credit thereof (NDCC 21-04-05).

The governing board of any public corporation, except the board of supervisors of any
township and the school board of any common school district, at its regular meeting in
January of each even-numbered year, shall assemble and examine all outstanding bonds
and require new bonds whenever necessary in order to comply with the provisions of this
chapter. If no regular meeting of the board in January is required by any other law, the
board shall assemble for said purpose not later than the third Tuesday in January. At such
meeting, the board shall designate depositories of public funds in accordance with the
provisions of this chapter (NDCC 21-04-13).



Board of City Commissioners
Agenda Documentation
Meeting Date: January 5, 2016
Subject: Depositories of Public Funds
Page 2 of2

The City of Mandan currently utilizes the following financial institutions for banking
services:

• Wells Fargo Bank
• Starion Financial
• Bank of North Dakota

ATTACHMENTS
Proposals for deposit:

• Wells Fargo Bank
• Starion Financial

FISCAL IMPACT
None

STAFF IMPACT
None

LEGAL REVIEW
In accordance with the provisions ofNDCC 21-04.

RECOMMENDATION
To designate the following depositories for the City's funds:

• Wells Fargo Bank
• Starion Financial
• Bank ofNorth Dakota

SUGGESTED MOTION
Move to designate the following depositories for the City's funds:

• Wells Fargo Bank
• Starion Financial
• Bank of North Dakota



II
December 15, 2015

Mr. Greg Welch
City of Mandan
205 2nd Avenue N.W.
Mandan, ND 58554

RE: City of Mandan Depository Account

Dear Greg:

400 East Broadway Avenue
Post Office Box 5502
Ri<:rYI::lyrlr l\ln C;RS06-5502

Wells Fargo 8ankNorthDakota. N.A.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal in regards to the designation of depositories for
public funds. Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., is fully capable of meeting the depository needs for the City
of Mandan.

We have numerous depository products ranging from checking accounts, savings accounts, and
certificates of deposit. In addition, we have a wide array of Treasury Management products to
assist you in the managing of funds, along with being able to pledge for additional deposits. We
also have various Wells Fargo affiliations that can assist you with your investment and financing
needs.

In addition, I am enclosing the 2014 annual report of Wells Fargo and Company for your review,
and will send 20 l5 year-end information when it becomes available.

If I can be of further assistance or if you have any questions regarding the information above, please
contact me at . Thank you for your time.

JG/gs

Enclosures



December 10, 2015

Greg Welch
Finance Director
City of Mandan
205 2nd Ave NW
Mandan 58554

Dear Mr. Welch:

Stanon
FI NANCIAl

Banking I Mortgage I Investments I Insurance

sta rionf nancial.com

I want to thank the City of Mandan for their past year's business and the opportunity to
serve as a depository for the city's public funds.

Our banking services include but are not limited to checking, savings, certificates of
deposits, ACE, cash management, direct payroll deposits, E deposits, mobile check
deposit and wire transfers. Deposit rates can be fixed or variable with the variable rates
tied to in-house or Treasury Bill indexed rates.

Starion Financial has the capacity to pledge appropriate assets towards the city's public
deposits. We are affiliated with LPL Financial to handle your investment needs. Starion
Financial, through our insurance agency is also capable of handling the City of Mandan's
insurance needs.

Enclosed is a September 30, 2015 call report. If you should have any questions or desire
further information, please feel free to call.

Sincerely,

STARION FINANCIAL - MANDAN

;-fAf{5'--:'-~
/~~ ~=--; / .
'--~- . c:::-.....
Landon Feil
Business Banking Officer!AVP

Enclosure

1091 st St NW, PO Box 848 I Mandan, ND 58554 I IMember FDIC



                                              

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To add the already approved Renaissance Zone 

Exemption for 2015 to the Property at 103 3
rd

 Ave NW; otherwise known as Eye 

Care Professionals 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel is also known as Parcel #65-2353000 

Lots 2 & 3 Block 10 Mandan Proper (OT) City ID #3263 

 

Reason for abatement:  In 2010 this property was approved for 100% property 

exemption on the building as improved for 50% of square footage that was leased by Dr. 

Tom Grube for years 2011-2015 

In 2013 this property was approved for 100% property tax exemption on the building as 

improved for 50% of the 2
nd

 50% of square footage. 

When Assessment totals were transferred to the County Tax Director, we didn’t have this 

exemption included at the time.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Copies of approved Renaissance Zone Exemptions, Property Record 

sheet, tax statement showing the exemption was not applied.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Approximately $3,600 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve adding the missed 

Renaissance Zone exemption that was previously approved in prior years.  

 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 29, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw 

SUBJECT: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

 

  

Consent No. 6 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

Page 2 of 14 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve adding the missed Renaissance Zone 

exemption that was previously approved in prior years.  

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

Page 3 of 14 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

Page 4 of 14 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

Page 5 of 14 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

Page 6 of 14 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

Page 7 of 14 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

Page 8 of 14 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

Page 9 of 14 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

Page 10 of 14 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

Page 11 of 14 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

Page 12 of 14 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

Page 13 of 14 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 

Page 14 of 14 

 

 
 



                                              

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value 

for Robert & Theresia Fode.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel is also known as Parcel #65-6105915 

Lot 30 Block 5 Keidel’s Southheart Terrace 1
st
.  

 

Reason for abatement:  To lower the 2015 structure value from $380,400 before 2 year 

Tax Exemption to $304,100 before 2 year Tax Exemption. This is a new construction 

home that sold in 2014, qualified for 2 Year New Home Exemption, wrong values were 

applied for 2015.  

Values should be at; Land: $32,500 Structure $304,100 Total: $336,600 

Then apply $75,000 exemption to Structure value: should be; $229,100 

Land: $32,500 Structure: $229,100 Total: $261,600 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    Property Record Sheet, 2 Yr Tax Exemption Application 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Approximately $1000. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve to lower the true and full 

value for the 2015 year for Robert & Theresia Fode.   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve a reduction for the Robert & Theresia 

Fode property for the 2015 assessment year. 

 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 28, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw 

SUBJECT: Reassessment 2015 Value 

 

  

Consent No. 7  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value – Robert & Theresia Fode 

Page 2 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value – Robert & Theresia Fode 

Page 3 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value – Robert & Theresia Fode 

Page 4 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value – Robert & Theresia Fode 

Page 5 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value – Robert & Theresia Fode 

Page 6 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value – Robert & Theresia Fode 

Page 7 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value – Robert & Theresia Fode 

Page 8 of 8 

 

 
 



                                              

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value 

for Jessara Properties LLC  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel is also known as Parcel #65-6112580 

Lot 1 Block 1 Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition. City ID #37  

 

Reason for abatement:  To lower the 2015 structure value from $6,982,000 for 3 

Apartment Buildings as the original Bldg Permit showed to $5,908,400 to reflect the 2 

completed Apartment buildings. 2015 Values should be; Land: $391,400 Structure 

$5,908,400 Total: $6,299,800 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    Tax Statement showing T&F value; Corrected Property Data Sheet 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Approximately $15,000 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve to lower the true and full 

value for the 2015 year for Jessara Properties LLC   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve a reduction for the Jessara Properties 

LLC to reflect the correct assessed amount of apartment buildings fully completed on the 

property 

 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 29, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw 

SUBJECT: Reassessment  

 

  

Consent No. 8 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment for Jessara Properties LLC  

Page 2 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment for Jessara Properties LLC  

Page 3 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment for Jessara Properties LLC  

Page 4 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment for Jessara Properties LLC  

Page 5 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment for Jessara Properties LLC  

Page 6 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment for Jessara Properties LLC  

Page 7 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment for Jessara Properties LLC  

Page 8 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment for Jessara Properties LLC  

Page 9 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment for Jessara Properties LLC  

Page 10 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment for Jessara Properties LLC  

Page 11 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment for Jessara Properties LLC  

Page 12 of 13 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Reassessment for Jessara Properties LLC  

Page 13 of 13 

 

 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider executing the Warranty Deed, W-9 submittal, 

Notification and Appraisal Waiver, Agreement for Entry and Construction, and 

Memorandum Agreement in order to sell a small strip of property that the city currently 

owns to the NDDOT.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  NOTE; The engineering department received a call 

from a representative from Houston Engineering on January 4
th

. They stated that an error 

was made with the offer and that the actual offer amount was based on $11.75/SF instead 

of the flat $600 as previously stated. Changes to this document are underlined.  

 

The NDDOT, in consulting with Houston Engineering, has substantially completed plans 

and specifications for construction of ADA accessible ramps along Main Street from 

Collins Avenue east to Mandan Avenue. This follows the 2015 construction project that 

constructed the accessible ramps from Collins Avenue to the west.  

 

During design of this project, it was noticed that some of the sidewalk along the Main 

Street corridor exists on private and public property in areas and is not within the 

corridor’s right of way. When noticed, the NDDOT’s standard process is to offer 

compensation to obtain those strips of property that the sidewalk is on into the corridor’s 

right of way so that it is included within the functional corridor.  

 

The city owns the parcel of Lot 3, Block 1 of BNSF Commercial Park 1
st
 Addition for 

which this acquisition effort applies. The proposal is for the NDDOT to acquire 3’x131’ 

for a total of 393 Square Feet for which the city would be compensated at a rate of 

$11.75/SF for a total of $4,617.75.    

 

 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 30, 2015  REVISED 1/5/2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth  

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street 

to NDDOT 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 9  REVISED 1/5/2016 

    



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 2 of 15 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Memorandum of Offer to Landowner (Not for execution, for file only) 

2. Warranty Deed 

3. W-9 Form 

4. Notification and Appraisal Waiver 

5. Agreement for Entry and Construction 

6. Memorandum Agreement 

7. Location Map 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: Receive $4,617.75 for sale of 393 square foot strip of property. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of said documents. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the Warranty Deed, W-9 submittal, 

Notification and Appraisal Waiver, Agreement for Entry and Construction, and 

Memorandum Agreement. 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 3 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 4 of 15 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 5 of 15 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 6 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 7 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 8 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 9 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 10 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 11 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 12 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 13 of 15 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 14 of 15 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 15 of 15 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider executing the Warranty Deed, W-9 submittal, 

Notification and Appraisal Waiver, Agreement for Entry and Construction, and 

Memorandum Agreement in order to sell a small strip of property that the city currently 

owns to the NDDOT.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The NDDOT, in consulting with Houston 

Engineering, has substantially completed plans and specifications for construction of 

ADA accessible ramps along Main Street from Collins Avenue east to Mandan Avenue. 

This follows the 2015 construction project that constructed the accessible ramps from 

Collins Avenue to the west.  

 

During design of this project, it was noticed that some of the sidewalk along the Main 

Street corridor exists on private and public property in areas and is not within the 

corridor’s right of way. When noticed, the NDDOT’s standard process is to offer 

compensation to obtain those strips of property that the sidewalk is on into the corridor’s 

right of way so that it is included within the functional corridor.  

 

The city owns the parcel of Lot 3, Block 1 of BNSF Commercial Park 1
st
 Addition for 

which this acquisition effort applies. The proposal is for the NDDOT to acquire 3’x131’ 

for a total of 393 Square Feet for which the city would be compensated $600.    

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Memorandum of Offer to Landowner (Not for execution, for file only) 

2. Warranty Deed 

3. W-9 Form 

4. Notification and Appraisal Waiver 

5. Agreement for Entry and Construction 

6. Memorandum Agreement 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 30, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth  

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street 

to NDDOT 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 9

     



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 2 of 15 

 

7. Location Map 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: Receive $600 for sale of 393 square foot strip of property. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of said documents. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the Warranty Deed, W-9 submittal, 

Notification and Appraisal Waiver, Agreement for Entry and Construction, and 

Memorandum Agreement. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 3 of 15 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 4 of 15 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 5 of 15 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 6 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 7 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 8 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 9 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 10 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 11 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 12 of 15 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 13 of 15 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 14 of 15 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Sale of Small Strip of Property Along Main Street to NDDOT 

Page 15 of 15 

 

 



                                              

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value 

for Wayne & Carol Friesz.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel is also known as Parcel #65-6106015 

Lot 10 Block 6 Keidel’s Southheart Terrace 1
st
.  

 

Reason for abatement:  To lower the 2015 structure value from $446,300 to reflect the 

new 2015 structure value of $423,600  

Home was reassessed and had a new sales analysis completed, and it was determined that 

it was over valued for 2015.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    Property Record Sheet, Copy of Tax printout showing 2015 value 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Approximately $285 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve to lower the true and full 

value for the 2015 year for Wayne & Carol Friesz.   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve a reduction for the Wayne & Carol Friesz 

property for the  2015 assessment year. 

 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 30, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw 

SUBJECT: Reassessment 2015 Value 

 

  

Consent No. 10 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value for Wayne & Carol Friesz  

Page 2 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value for Wayne & Carol Friesz  

Page 3 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value for Wayne & Carol Friesz  

Page 4 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value for Wayne & Carol Friesz  

Page 5 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value for Wayne & Carol Friesz  

Page 6 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value for Wayne & Carol Friesz  

Page 7 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  

Subject: Reassessment 2015 Value for Wayne & Carol Friesz  

Page 8 of 8 

 

 
 



IConsent No. 11 i
LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT
NORTH DAI<OTA OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION

1 9 012)

For a raffieor calendarraffle, read "lnfOrmatiO~eqllired to be Preprinted on a Standard Raffle Ticket" below,

4~t~1)~1\;~ SFN 7 26 (10/2 IPermit Number
Type: 1RI Local Permit *0 Charity Local Permit

2016·04
Nameof Organization Date(s) Authorized (Read instruotlon 2)

Sis-man Reel N Rec
Contact Person Business Phone Number 3/12/2016 to 3/12/2016

Errol Behm (701) 223-2331 Beginning Ending
Mailing Address City IState IZip Code

Po Box2525 Bismarck NO 58554-0000
SiteName SiteAddress

Mandan Moose 11111 Ave Ne
City State IZIPCode County

Mandan NO 58554·00( Morton
Check the Game(s} Authorized: • Poker, Twenty-one. and Paddlewheels maybeCOnducted onlyby a Charity Local Permit.

D Bingo [R] Raffie o Calendar Raffle o SportsPool D PoKer' o Twenty-one' D Paddlewheels'

Restriction:

Requirement: Fora "Charity Local~it." the organization m7a "Report ona Charity Local Permll"with thecity or county auditor!'!.l.ll! Office of
Attorney Generalwithi daysof theevent

Date ISig70~d~n~1 Printed NameofCily or County Auditor IAuditor Telephone Number

12/29/2015 (/.7/£/ Patrick B Haug (701) 667-3250
-;rD"./I-" ',/"" //

Please see the Instructio.,(s on the backstde of ~rs form ortffOw to complete the Permit.

cut alongthis line---------------------------_ ..........._------.- ........._--------------..--.--

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE PREPRINTED ON A STANDARD RAFFLE TICKET:

1. Name of organization;
2. Ticket number;
3. Price of the ticket, including any discounted price;
4. Prize, description of an optional prize selectable by a winning player, or option to convert a merchandise prize to a cash prize

that is limited to the lesser of the value of the merchandise prize or four thousand dollars. However, if there is insufficient
space on a ticket to list each minor prize that has a retail price not exceeding twenty dollars, an organization may state the
total number of minor prizes and their total retail price;

5. For a licensed organization, print "office of attorney general" and license number. For an organization that has a permit, print
the authorizing city or county and permit number;

6. A statement that a person is or is not required to be present at a drawing to win;
7. Date and time of the draWing or drawings and, if the winning player is to be announced later, date and time of that

announcement For a calendar raffle, if the drawings are on a Same day of the week or month, print the day and lime of the
drawing;

8. Location and street address of the drawing;
9. If a merchandise prize requires a title transfer involving the department of transportation, a statement that a winning player is

or is not liable for sales or use tax;
10. If a purchase of a ticket or winning prize is restricted to a person of minimum age, a statement that a person must be at teest

'_'_" years of age to buy a tlcket, or Win a prize;
11. A statement that a purchase of the ticket is not a charitable donation;
12. If a secondary prize is an unguaranteed cash or merchandise prize, a statement that the prize is not guaranteed to be won

and odds of winning the prize based on numbers of chances; and
13. If a prize is live beef or dairy cattle, horse, bison, sheep or pig, a statement that the winning player may convert the prize to a

cash prize that is limited to the lesser of the market value of the animal or four thousand dollars.



Retail Value of

'tS'(,!O

I ()O
00

(X)

I (;le~
t)O

,)0
cO

/rs
40

,j"--tJ

o Paddlewheels'

3to

;2c?-3 --)...3 .
State ZipCode

lO r~5'JJ-
Slate Zip Cnde

Description of Prize

*0 Charity Local Permit (one event per year)

Game Type

Dale(s) of Activily

3j~ J0
Title

Site Address

City

Clly

B"

State Zip Code County

/1/JJ ~. 'JS~ 1110"ftJ v-...,.

-~LOCa! Permit

Retail Value of

7S-(;O

otllao

• Poker, Twenty-one, and Paddlewheels may be Conducted only by a Charity Local Permit.

DCalendar Raffle 0 Sports Pool 0 Poker" 0 Twenty-one'

IL VALUE OF PRIZES TO BE AWARDED

APPLICATION FOR A LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
SFN 9338 (9-2009)

Application for:
Name of Non-profit Organization

C .--" Iv!?l ~ Q. ee L J\. Jt./J. c
PersOn Responsible for the Gaming Operation and the Disbursemenl of Nellncome

t- r<.e OL Be.J,\
Business Address

o i6 C'
M i1ing Address (if different)

Name of Site Where Game(s) willbe Conducted

h1tl
cay

c. I ~.
Check the Game(s) to be Conducted:

(llmit $12,000 poryea,}

Total: $ /11faD~

1 iSQC!."}"
I

Does tile orqanizatlon presently have a state gaming license?~No 0 Yes - If ''Yes,'' the organization is not eltgible for a local permit or charity local
permit and should call the Office of Attorney Genera! at 1·800-326··9240,

Has tile organization received a charity local permit from Ihis or another city or county for the fiscal year July 1 through June 30? F/J.!:o DYes. If "Yes,"
the organization does not qualify for a local permit or charity local permit.

Has the organizalion received a local permit from this or another ~t~ or county for lhe fiscal year July 1 through June 30? 0 No ~ Yes - If "Yes,"
indicate the total value of all prizes previously awarded: $ :?L00 . This amount Ispart of the lotalptiz» limitof $12,000per year.

Business Phone Number

) - tjQ302-



IConsent No. 11 ii
LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT
NORTH DAKOTA OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
LICENSING SECTION
SFN 17926(10J2012)

Fora rarne or calendarraffie, read"Information ReqUired to be Preprinted on a Standard RaffleTicket" below.

'~.

IE] Local Permit *0 Charity Local Permit
IPermitNumber

Type:
2016-03

Nameof Organization Date(s) Authorized (Read instruction 2)
Woman Of The Moose (mandan Chapter)

ContactPerson BusinessPhoneNumber 2/1/2016 to 3/19/2016
Judv Hugelen (701) 22.0-4628 Beginning Ending

MailingAddress City IState IZip Code
Po Box 178 Mandan ND 58554-0000

Site Name SiteAddress
MandanMoose 111 11 Ave Ne

City State IZIP Code County

Mandan ND 58554·00( Morton
Check the Game(s)Authorized: • POker, Twenty-one, and Paddtewheels may be Conducted onlyby a Charilylocal Permit.

o Bingo o Raffle o CalendarRaltle o sports Pool o Poker' o Twenty-one' o Paddtewheels"

Restriction:

Requirement: For a "CharityLocalPermit:' the organiza:?Ust file a "Reporton a CharityLocalPermit" with the city or countyauditorill!.!! Office of
AttorneyGeneralWit~o days of the even.

Date S~j?7ditor Printed Nameof Cityor CountyAuditor IAuditorTelephone Number

12/29/2015 D7?--"- Patrick B Haug (701) 667-3250

Pleasesee the instrucliooson the backsldy1"this fO~~ howto complete the Permit.

___________________--cu~ng~~~ _

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE PREPRINTED ON A STANDARD RAFFLE TICKET:

1. Name of organization;
2. Ticket number;
3. Price of the ticket, including any discounted price;
4. Prize, description of an optional prize selectable by a winning player, or option to convert a merchandise prize to a cash prize

that is limited to the lesser of the value of the merchandise prize or four thousand dollars. However, if there is insufficient
space on a ticket to list each minor prize that has a retail price not exceeding twenty dollars, an organization may stale the
total number of minor prizes and their total retail price;

5. For a licensed organization, print "office of attorney general" and license number. For an organization that has a permit, print
the authorizing city or county and permit number;

6. A statement that a person is or is not required to be present at a drawing to win;
7. Date and time of the drawing or drawings and, if the winning player is to be announced later, date and time of that

announcement. For a calendar raffle, if the drawings are on a same day of the week or month, print the day and time of the
drawing;

8. Location and street address of the drawing;
9. If a merchandise prize requires a title transfer involving the department of transportation, a statement that a winning player is

or is not liable for sales or use tax;
10. If a purchase of a ticket or winning prize is restricted to a person of minimum age, a statement that a person must be at least

'_'_" years of age to buy a ticket, or win a prize;
11. A statement that a purchase of the ticket is not a charitable donation;
12. If a secondary prize is an unguaranteed cash or merchandise prize, a statement that the prize is not guaranteed to be won

and odds of winning the prize based on numbers of chances; and
13. If a prize is live beef or dairy cattle, horse, bison, sheep or pig, a statement that the winning player may convert the prize to a

cash prize that is limited to the lesser of the market value of the animal or four thousand dollars.



StateCity

APPLICATION FOR A LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT
OFFICE OF ATIORNEY GENERAL
SFN 9338 (9-2009)

Application for: ~ Local Permit

Name of Non-profit Organization

BLlsiness Address

*Mailing Address (if different)

~

City

Check the Garne(s) to be Conducted:

o 8ingo t&J Ramo

City State

Nt

Zip Code

5 ~S-S-.

o Paddtewheels •

DESCRIPTION AND RETAIL VALUE OF PRIZES TO BE AWARDED

Game Type Description of Prize Retail Value of
Priza

\(\1) e~ l=:C Ii LI~~:hML Ml.n.\)~V Jb~
lidLds ~ ~-~ /OOOO()WO"nV\ -I,

<,\,j .c~.,111 0 1(Lc..k.

Game Type Description of Prize
Retail Value of

Prize

(Limit812.000 peryear]

Total; $
,

Intended uses of gaming proceeds: ~!..2>!..oo.!....LI-l-~<:""' _

Does the organization presently have a state gaming IIcenseT.Q{No 0 Yes - If "Yes," the organization is not eligible for a local permit or charity local
permit and should call the Office of Attorney General at 1-800-126-9240.

Has the organization received a charity local permit from this or another city or county for the flscal year July 1 through June 30? 121~0 0 Yes·· If "Ves,"
the organization does not qualify for a local permit or charity local permit.

Has the organization received a local permit from lhis or another cityor county for the fiscal year July 1 through June 30? 1Zf-t:0 0 Yes - If "Yes,"
indicate the total value of all prizes previously awarded; $ . This emoun: is part of the total prize limit of $12,000 per year.



                                              

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a correction in 2015 True & Full Value 

for Jessara Properties LLC  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel is also known as Parcel #65-6112580 

Lot 1 Block 1 Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition. City ID #37  

 

Reason for abatement:  To remove the 2015 Structure value on Building #2 that 

received a 100% 2 year New or Expanding Businesses thru the March 6, 2012 City 

Commission meeting. This project was originally planned for 3 Apartment buildings, to 

be completed in phases, each structure to be exempted as completed. Building #1 was 

completed in 2013, and received 100% exemption for 2013-2014, and is now fully 

assessed for 2015. Building #2 was completed in August 2014 and should have started 

receiving the 100% exemption in 2015, for 2015 & 2016.  

They will still be assessed fully on the land value, on building # 1 and the 3 garage 

structures that are all located on the same parcel.  

Structure #2 Value: $3,549,100 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Abatement form, Building #2 Permit, Building #2 Certificate of 

Occupancy, Minutes from March 6, 2012 Commission meeting, Original Application for 

2 year Exemption presented to March 6, 2012 meeting, Property Data Sheet, Tax 

Statement printout of 2015 values  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Approximately $49,600 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 30, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw 

SUBJECT: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 

2015 Assessment year 

 

  

Consent No. 12  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 2 of 26 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve to add the pre-approved 2 

year tax exemption to  2015 year for Jessara Properties LLC   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve to add the pre-approved 2 year tax 

exemption to  2015 year for Jessara Properties LLC 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 3 of 26 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 4 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 5 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 6 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 7 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 8 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 9 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 10 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 11 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 12 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 13 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 14 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 15 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 16 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 17 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 18 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 19 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 20 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 21 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 22 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 23 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 24 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 25 of 26 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year 

Page 26 of 26 

 

 
 



INew Business No. 1 I

METROPOLI1AN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Bismarck andan ~-,
P.O. Box 5503 • 221 Nort h 5th Str eet

Bismarck, North Dakota 5B506
Telephone 701 355 1840

TOO 0lal 7 l 1
Fax 701 222 6450

Email cohplan@nd.gov
Web www.bismarck.org

MEM O RAN DUM

TO: Mandan City Comm ission

FROM : Will Hutch ings, Metro poli tan Plann ing Organization

DATE: December 23, 20 15

SU BJECT: Application for Bicyc le Friendly Community Recogn ition

A regional task force , assembled by the Bisma rck-Mandan MPO, has prepared an
application to the Leag ue of American Bicyclists to recogn ize the cities of Bismarck,
Mand an, and Lincoln and the counties of Burleigh and Morton as a Bicycle Friendly
Community. The complete draft of thi s appli cati on is avai lable upon request and on the
MPO's website. The applicatio n will be submitted to the MPO Policy Board on January
19, 20 16 for consideration and to the League of American Bicyclists the following mont h
for their eva luatio n.

The Leag ue of American Bicycli sts is a national bicyclin g advocacy and education
organization. They offer a Bicycle Friendly Community program which awards Bronze,
Silver and Gold designations as well as an Honorable Mention based on an application
and review process. Over 350 communities nationwide have been recognized, including
the Fargo and Grand Forks regions. This wou ld be the first application from the
Bismarck-Mandan reg ion. There is no cost to participate in the progra m and the
app lication is free of charge. Based on the evaluation, the orga nization will report on
ways to improve conditions for bicyclin g in the region.

The task force believes our application makes a strong case for our community, and we
would like to share a few of the highli ghts that will be included, organized by the "5 E's"
of bicycle friendly communities:

Engineering

• The Bismarck, Linco ln and Mand an urbani zed area has over a hundred miles of
off-street multiuse paths and the network is expanding at pace with the growth of
the community.

• There are six over or underpasses in the region that allow cyclists to safe ly cross
busy roadways as we ll as two protected Missouri river crossings.

Bismarck Burleigh County Mandan Morton County Lincoln



• All Capital Area Transit buses are equipped to trans port bicycles.

Ed ucation

• Pol ice departments from Bismarck, Mandan, and Lincoln all offer bicycle safety
and helmet use seminars in uniform to elementary schools students.

• The Bismarck/Mandan Safety Council orga nizes an annual Bike Rodeo that
provides bicycle safety education, bicycle inspections, and raffles.

• Public and private schools have invested in infrastructure, bicycle parking,
crossi ng guards, and programs to ensure safe access to school for students who
walk or bike.

Enco uragement

• An offic ial " Bike to Work Week" is held region-wide every May to promote
bicycling as a viable means of transportation.

• Dakota Media Access runs public service announcements that provide motorist
and bicyclist education and promote safe bicycl ing.

• United Tr ibes Technical College promotes bicycle use through a wellness
program offering free bicycle rentals, a bike share system, and a new pathway
encircling the campus.

• A number of bicycle events and races are held every year, including the Burleigh
County Cup, Harmon Lake triathlon, and regularly scheduled mountain bike and
cyc locross even ts.

Enfo rce ment

• Police offices are trained on the rules of the road for motorists and cyc lists, and
maintain a database of bicycle-related incidents.

• Office rs in both Bismarck and Mandan are certi fied for bike patrol, and have lead
training sessions for other officers.

• The City of Bismarck and Mandan have ordinances that effect ively establish rules
of the road for interactions between cyclists and motorists.

Evalua tion/Planning

• According to census data, the Bismarck-Mandan region is in the top 25% of all
small cities in the United States for share of commuters who bike to work, and
there are four times as many bicycle commuters in the community now than there
were in the yea r 2000.

• Recent region-wide and city transportation plans include strong sections on
cyc ling includin g recommended infrastructure improvements needed to enhance
safety and access for cyclists.

Bismarck Bur leig h County Mandan Morton County Lincoln



• According to a recent survey, over half of all residents in the community have
ridden a bicycle in the last year, and approx imately 1.5% of all utilitarian trips in
the community are made by bicycle .

The application is currently in draft form, and we welcome any input you may have over
the next few weeks to allow us to accurately portray our community.

Bismarck Burleigh County Mandan Morton County Lincoln



INew Business No.2 I

NATIVE AMERICAN
DEVELOPMENT CENTER



WHY WE EXIST

"To strengthen and advance Native
American individuals and families
by providing supportive services
and resources designed to preserve
culture and promote economic
security."

2



OUR VISION
"We are Native Americans living and working in the Bismarck
Mandan-Lincoln area. We are respected and appreciated. We have
prosperous, healthy families and are proud of our Native American
heritage. We are respected political and civic leaders. We are well
known for our athleticism and healthy life styles. Our languages
and lifestyles link current generations to the ancient indigenous
people who lived in harmony with the earth.
Our ancestors' ancient wisdom instructs us today. We are a

courageous people telling the truth about a history of conflict yet
willing to forgive and to reconcile with brothers and sisters. We are
a welcoming people, sharing with those new to the community and
those who cannot meet their basic needs. We are respectful and
generous, and we stand in solidarity with those who seek to
improve their lives. Our Center helps transform those who feel
helpless despair into strong people full of hope."

3



OUR VISION
"We are Native Americans living and working in the Bismarck
Mandan-Lincoln area. We are respected and appreciated. We have
prosperous, healthy families and are proud of our Native American
heritage. We are respected political and civic leaders. We are well
known for our athleticism and healthy life styles. Our languages
and lifestyles link current generations to the ancient indigenous
people who lived in harmony with the earth.
Our ancestors' ancient wisdom instructs us today. We are a

courageous people telling the truth about a history of conflict yet
willing to forgive and to reconcile with brothers and sisters. We are
a welcoming people, sharing with those new to the community and
those who cannot meet their basic needs. We are respectful and
generous, and we stand in solidarity with those who seek to
improve their lives. Our Center helps transform those who feel
helpless despair into strong people full of hope."

4



OUR FOCUS AREAS
• FINANCIAL LITERACY & ASSET

BUILDING
• CAREER DEVELOPMENT
• SUPPORT SERVICES FOR PEOPLE &

FAMILIES
• COMMUNITY EVENTS & ACTIVITIES

PEOPLE & FAMILIES

5



OUR CORE SERVICES
• MENTORING
• SUPPORTIVE SERVICES
• FINANCIAL EDUCATION
• FINANCIAL COUNSELING
• HOME BUYER EDUCATION
• HOMEOWNERSHIP COUNSELING
• CULTURAL ACTIVITIES
• COMMUNITY REFERRALS

6



CORE PARTNERS
• ND DEPT. OF COMMERCE
• ND DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS &

REHABILITATION
• BISMARCK CITY & MAYOR
• BISMARCK-MANDAN DEVELOPMENT

ASSOCIATION
• ND JOB SERVICE & COMMUNITY OPTIONS
• MISSOURI VALLEY COALITION FOR

HOMELESS PEOPLE

• USDA

7



CORE PARTNERS
• NO HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
• AMERICAN BANK CENTER
• 1ST TRIBAL LENDING
• NATIVE CDFI NETWORK
• CFED & ELSIE MEEKS

• NDIBA
• AGENCY MABU
• SD NATIVE HOMEOWNERSHIP

COALITION/CIHAND

8



CORE PARTNERS

• UTTC
• ND INDIAN AFFAIRS
• BOYS & GIRLS CLUB
• MHA SATELLITE OFFICE
• YOUTH WORKS
• BHS NEW DIRECTIONS
• KAT COMMUNICATIONS

9



OUR CURRENT NEEDS

• ADVISORY OF FUNDRAISING
• ADVISORY OF MARKETING &

COMMUNICATIONS
• ADVISORY OF FINANCE
• ADVISORY OF PROGRAM

DEVELOPMENT
• ADVISORY OF GRANT PRIORITIZATION

10



WHERE ARE WE NOW
1. 501C3 APPLICATION SUBMITTAL
2. COMMITTEE IMPLEMENTATION

• EXECUTIVE

• FINANCE
• FUNDRAISING
• PARENT & YOUTH
• FINANCIAL LITERACY & ASSET BLDG
• CAREER DEVELOPMENT

3. STRATEGIC PLANNING
4. GRANT PRIORITIES

11



SFOR E



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a recommendation by the Mandan Renaissance 

Zone Committee for an appointment to the committee. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Mandan Renaissance Zone Committee met 

Dec. 17 to consider letters of interest for the committee. The term for the real estate sector 

representative was from 2013 to 2015. Pat Vannett of Alliance Realty and member of the 

Bismarck-Mandan Board of Realtors had been appointed to fill an unexpired term for this 

position in February 2015. 

 

Notice of the expiration of term was included in a November news release. Letters of 

interest were requested by Dec. 4, 2015. Three letters of interest were received as follows: 

 

 Michael Evans 

 Gene Modin 

 Pat Vannett 

 

The seven-person Renaissance Zone Committee makes recommendations to the City 

Commission regarding applications for investment in the purchase, rehabilitation, new 

construction and lease of commercial and residential properties in a 28-block area of 

downtown Mandan in accordance with state and local regulations. Benefits of being 

approved for a Renaissance Zone project are property tax and state income tax 

exemptions, ranging from 50 to 100 percent depending upon the extent of the 

improvements and investment. The Renaissance Zone Committee meets a few times 

throughout the year or as needed to consider applications received.  

 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 21, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

SUBJECT: Renaissance Zone Committee Appointment 

 

  

New Business No. 3  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: RZ Committee Appointment 

Page 2 of 5 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Letters of interest 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  None 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Mandan Renaissance Zone Committee voted to 

recommend re-appointment of Pat Vannett for a term of 2016 to 2018.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to re-appoint Pat Vannett to the Renaissance Zone 

Committee for a term of 2016 to 2018 or until filled. 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: RZ Committee Appointment 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: RZ Committee Appointment 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: RZ Committee Appointment 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider the recommendation of James Jeromchek 

to the Mandan Architectural Review Commission (MARC). James would be 

filling a 3 year term starting January 1, 2016.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   The Mandan Architectural Review Commission 

(MARC) consists of nine members who are Miles Mehlhoff, Doug Lalim, Kim Fettig, 

Leonard Bullinger, Katie Wiedrich, Amber Larson, Lee Pierce and Steve Nardello.  There 

are currently one position up for appointment.  In order to solicit interested parties, 

announcements were posted on the City of Mandan’s website and social media. 

 

Three letters of interest were received.  The Mandan Architectural Review Commission 

(MARC) interviewed the applicants.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    Letter of interest from three applicants. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  We, the Mandan Architectural Review Commission (MARC), 

approve of the recommended applicant, James Jeromchek to MARC.    

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  To appoint James Jeromchek to fill a 3 year term starting 

January 1, 2016 to end January 1, 2019. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 22, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Building Inspections  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Doug Lalim, Building Official 

PRESENTER: Doug Lalim, Building Official 

SUBJECT: Recommendations of appointment to MARC 

 

  

New Business No. 4 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Recommendation of Appointment to MARC.  

Page 2 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Recommendation of Appointment to MARC.  

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Recommendation of Appointment to MARC.  

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: The Board of City Commissioners makes appointments to the 

Mandan Airport Authority. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Mandan Airport Authority consists of 5 

members who are Mike Wagner, Mike Braun, Marc Taylor, Lee Weinhandl and Chris 

Brown. The Airport Authority is tasked with managing the affairs of Mandan Airport. 

There is currently one position up for appointment due term expiration. The term would 

be January 1, 2016 through December 2020. In order to solicit interested parties 

announcements were placed in the Mandan News on November, 2015, on the Mandan 

Airport and City of Mandan’s website and word of mouth. 

 

Two letters of interest were received, which are attached. 

 

The Mandan Airport Authority met on December 21, 2015 and interviewed 2 applicants 

and through motion, recommends the appointment of Chris Brown. The term of the 

position on Mandan Airport Authority will be January 1, 2016, through December 31, 

2020. 
 

The Board interviewed Ms. Spliman, who is a Mandan business woman who manages 

her own businesses, including Keitu Engineers and is an aircraft owner, is qualified to 

serve.  

 

Mr. Brown, a current Mandan Airport Authority Board member, brings years of 

experience as a pilot, a current Bismarck Mandan Chamber Board member, has Chief 

Financial Officer experience, currently runs his own business, a national business in 

Information Technology service, is involved in local and national aviation groups and 

organizations and has committed time to the Airport Authority Board and aviation issues 

during his current board tenure. 

 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 30, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Mandan Airport 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Lawler, Manager Mandan Municipal Airport 

PRESENTER: Jim Lawler, Manager, Mandan Airport Authority 

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Mandan Airport Authority 

 

  

New Business No. 5   



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Consider Airport Authority Board Appointment 

Page 2 of 4 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Letters of Interest: 

   Chris Brown  

   Kathye Spilman    

    

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

 

STAFF IMPACT: N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Mandan Airport Authority recommends the appointment of 

Chris Brown to a 5 year term ending December 31, 2020. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to appoint Chris Brown to the Mandan Airport 

Authority for a 5 year ending December 31, 2020. 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Consider Airport Authority Board Appointment 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Consider Airport Authority Board Appointment 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  The Mandan Fire Department would like to advertise 

the request for proposals of professional architectural services relating to fire 

station 3.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Mandan City Commission approved the 

partial use of HUB funds for the construction of fire station 3 and I would like to begin 

the architectural service selection process. I estimate that this issue will be proposed back 

to the Commission in February for consideration of awarding architectural services.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Legal ad and request for proposal specifications. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   We will incur a cost for publication of the legal ad. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   None. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   Attorney Brown has reviewed the documents 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend that the Mandan City Commission allow for the 

advertisement of request for proposals of professional architectural services needed for 

the construction of fire station 3. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Motion to approve the fire department's request to advertise 

for request for proposals of professional architectural services needed for the construction 

of fire station 3. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 11, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Fire 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Steve Nardello, Fire Chief 

PRESENTER: Steve Nardello, Fire Chief 

SUBJECT: Request to Advertise a Request for Proposals for 

Professional Architectural  Services 

 

  

New Business No. 6  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Request to Advertise for Architectural Services 

Page 2 of 9 

 

 

 

 

LEGAL AD  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
 

The City of Mandan is requesting written qualifications from professional architectural 

firms for Schematic Design, Design Development, Construction Documents, 

Bid/Negotiation, and Construction Administration services for the following project: 

Design and construction of a new Fire sub-station in Mandan, ND 

The successful firm should be prepared to: 

 develop schematic designs and rendered drawings for up to (2) two potential 

sites;   

 present the design(s) to local governing boards and/or the public;   

 work with a design team throughout the design and construction process. 

Written proposals shall address the firm’s ability to perform the services required.  The 

primary items for consideration of the firm will be, as required in the Request for 

Proposal documents. 

The selection of the successful firm will be based on an evaluation of the written 

proposals and interviews.  A detailed scope of work will be developed and price will be 

negotiated with the successful firm.  An architectural agreement will be executed with a 

single firm.   

Written proposals from qualified firms will be accepted until 3:00 pm CST on Friday, 

February 26, 2016.  For additional information contact Steve Nardello at 701-667-3288. 

Submit five (5) copies of proposals to: 

Steve Nardello, Fire Chief 

Attn:  Architectural Services Proposal 

205 2
nd

 Avenue NW 

Mandan, ND 58554 

Dated:  12/11/15 

 

 

 

Ad Dates:  January 8 & 15 2016 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Request to Advertise for Architectural Services 

Page 3 of 9 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Architectural and Engineering 

Design Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fire Administration 

110 Collins Avenue 

Mandan, ND 58554 

  

 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Request to Advertise for Architectural Services 

Page 4 of 9 

 

1.0 Reason for Request for Proposal 

 

The City of Mandan requests qualified Architecture/Engineering (A/E) firms to submit a 

proposal for full Architectural and Engineering design services associated with 

construction of a new fire station. 

 

1.1.Scope of Project    

 

1.1.1 Size 

 

New fire station shall be designed to have minimums of 4,429 square feet 

of Office/Living space and 2,500 square feet of apparatus space consisting 

of two bays. Office living area shall include a minimum of three work 

station area, four bunk/sleep area(s), kitchen, living room, fitness room, 

two unisex bathrooms, shop area, storage areas, laundry room, and one 

office 

 

1.1.2   Construction Type 

 

Building shall be Type V construction with brick veneer and apparatus 

bay all masonry block. All project construction shall meet or exceed the 

2015 International Building and Fire Code standards.    

 

1.1.3 Site 

 

One proposed site owned by the City of Mandan is located at 3600 Old 

Red Trail NW. All parking and driving areas shall be concrete and include 

proper illumination. The site plans shall include signage, flag pole(s) and 

exterior concrete apron for apparatus bays shall be a minimum of fifty feet 

in length 

 

1.1.6   Furnishings 

 

A minimum of twenty five fire gear lockers and twelve personal lockers 

shall be provided. Cabinets shall be provided in kitchen, work areas, shop, 

and apparatus bay watch desk. The City will provide appliances, telephone 

system, radios, and furniture  

  

 1.1.7 HVAC 

 

Office/living space shall include forced hot air along with central air 

conditioning and apparatus bays will use infrared type heating. The 

apparatus bay shall contain a system to remove Carbon Monoxide and 

Nitrogen Dioxide        

 

 1.1.8 Emergency Power 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Request to Advertise for Architectural Services 

Page 5 of 9 

 

An emergency generator, located inside the building, shall be included 

adequately to supply critical operating power in the event of a power 

outage.                                                                        

 

1.2.Instructions to Vendors 

 

1.2.1. General Terms and Conditions 

 

                 Definitions: 

 

 The terms "Vendor" and “Submitter” means the business firm 

submitting the proposal  

 The terms "City" means the City of Mandan 

 The term "Contractor" means the vendor receiving the award 

 

Any contracts resulting from this RFP: 

 

 shall be governed under, and the rights and obligations of the 

parties hereto be determined in accordance with, the laws of the 

State of North Dakota; and 

  

 shall incorporate this document and the responses of the successful 

vendor and such responses shall constitute material terms of the 

contracts; and 

 

 is dependent upon approval by the City of Mandan. 

 

1.2.2. Communications between the City and Submitters. 

 

Any and all communication with the City shall be accomplished as 

designated below and through the Fire Department as designated in 1.1.3.  

Any vendors that deviate from this requirement will be subject to 

disqualification. 

 

Vendors, who receive this and wish to respond, are requested to reply with 

their "intent to respond" by 3:00PM, Friday, January 22, 2016. A 

vendor’s intent to respond must be sent to Steve Nardello by e-mail at 

snardello@nd.gov.  The “Intent to Respond” must include the name of a 

contact person, phone and fax numbers, and an e-mail address. 

 

1.2.3. Vendor Questions 

 

Any questions regarding interpretation or intent must be made in written 

form.  E-mail questions to Steve Nardello, Fire Chief, at 

snardello@nd.gov by 3:00PM, Friday, February 5, 2016. 

mailto:snardello@nd.gov
mailto:hburns@grcc.cc.mi.us


Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Request to Advertise for Architectural Services 

Page 6 of 9 

 

 

Vendors who have indicated intent to respond will be e-mailed answers to 

all questions received by 3:00PM, Friday, February 12, 2016. 

 

1.2.4. Method of Response 

 

All vendors must respond with a written proposal that corresponds to the 

information requests of this RFP and provide five (5) copies of said 

proposal.   Vendors must follow the format of the RFP using the section 

titles and numbers of each information request (e.g., 1.1.11 – Warranty).  

If a reference to an attached document is used as part of the response to an 

information request, the reference must be specific.  For example: “See 

page “8”, paragraph three.”  Note: Proposals that do not follow the 

format of this RFQ and do not provide their responses to information 

requested per specification of this format will not be considered.   
 

1.2.5. Proposal Submission 

 

The official sealed copy of your proposal must be received at the City of 

Mandan no later than 3:00PM, Friday, February 19, 2016.  RFQ proposals 

must be clearly marked Architectural and Engineering & Design Services Fire 

Station 

 

                     Mail responses to: 

 

City of Mandan 

205 2
nd

 Avenue NW 

Mandan, ND 58554 

 

The City will not consider or examine late proposals. Amended proposals 

will not be considered unless they are received in the City on or before the 

above time and date.  The official copy must contain the complete 

proposal and related materials.   

 

1.2.6. Addenda to the Request for Quote 

 

In the event it becomes necessary to revise any part of this RFP, an 

addendum will be provided to all vendors who have indicated intent to 

respond as outlined in section 1.1.2. 

 

1.3.Evaluation 

 

The City will determine which responses are to be considered for evaluation 

and will determine the successful vendor.  A team led by the Fire 

Department will conduct the evaluation process. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Request to Advertise for Architectural Services 

Page 7 of 9 

 

The City reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, wholly or in part, 

and waive any irregularities in the RFP process. 

 

The evaluation of responses will be based on, but not limited to:  

 

Evaluation Criteria Weight 

Breadth of Capabilities 35% 

Complete Cost   40% 

Complete Compliance with RFP specifications 

 

20% 

References/Availability 5% 

 

2.0 Information 

 

Submitted proposals will be used by the Selection Committee for the purpose of 

evaluating professional A/E firms interested in providing full services for design 

and construction administration of fire station number 3.   

 

This RFP can be downloaded from the City web page at 

www.cityofmandan.com under the Bid Opportunities link.   

 

3.0 Requirements 

 

The City intends to sign an AIA contract with the selected A/E firm.   

  

Article 3 - Basic Services: 

 3.1 Scope of Basic Services 

3.2 Schematic Design Phase 

3.3 Design Development Phase 

3.4 Construction Documents Phase 

3.5 Bidding or Negotiation Phase 

3.6 Construction Phase Services 

 

Article 4 -  Additional Services: 

  4.1 List of Services 

  4.2 Description of Services 

4.3 Services after Execution of Agreement 

 

Typically the City employs the following additional services.  Therefore, include them in 

your BASE FEE: 

 

4.1.1 Multiple Preliminary Designs 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Request to Advertise for Architectural Services 

Page 8 of 9 

 

4.1.2 Measured Drawings 

4.1.3 Architectural Interior Design 

4.1.4 As-Designed Record Drawings 

4.1.5 As-Built Record Drawings 

4.1.6 Furniture, Furnishings, and Equipment Design 

 

Other additional services will be employed as project conditions, priorities and goals 

dictate.   

  

4.0 Presentations 

  

4.1 Vendors whose proposals are determined by the evaluation team to meet 

or exceed the requirements of this RFP may be requested to provide a 

presentation to provide an overview of their proposal(s) and respond to 

questions from the evaluation team.  The presentation will be done in a 

format agreeable to the vendor and the City. 

 

5.0 Quality and Performance Standards 

 

5.1 Provide a description of quality program including complaint resolution and 

corrective action procedures. 

5.2 Lists at least two (2) fire stations of similar scope that best illustrate your 

firm’s capabilities.  Briefly describe the size of each project and the 

approximate start and completion dates.  Indicate the initial budget and final 

budget for each project.  Describe your firm’s responsibility or role in the 

projects.  List client contact name, title, and telephone number 

5.3 Provide brief resumes of all key personnel expected to participate on this 

project.  Care should be taken to limit resumes to only those personnel and 

specialists who will have major project responsibilities.   

5.4 Describe the mechanical and electrical engineering capabilities of your firm.  

Describe the interior design capabilities of your firm.  Are these services 

performed in-house or contracted?  If contracted, who do you propose to use? 

5.5 Indicate your firm’s present workload by both number of projects and dollar 

values for each of the following types: (a) projects in design, (b) projects in 

construction, and (c) new projects-not yet started 

 

6.0 Cancellation/Non-Performance Evaluations 
 

6.1 The City reserves the right to terminate this agreement within thirty (30) days 

of written notice and prior to any Contract termination date, if either service or 

Contract performance and conduct, as judged by the City, does not meet 

acceptable standards. 

 

7.0 Pricing  
  

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Request to Advertise for Architectural Services 

Page 9 of 9 

 

7.1 Vendors must provide with their proposal a total project cost estimate. 

7.2 Vendors must provide detailed pricing for their proposals making certain 

to itemize/detail the costs for all proposed products and services. 

7.3 Any items, products or services that would result in additional charges 

must be clearly presented and explained 

7.4 Vendors must indicate what items have warranties and what the duration 

of the warranties are.  Any quotas or limits of service must be clearly 

identified and remedies or additional costs explained. 

7.5 In addition to what has been specified, Suppliers are encouraged to 

provide “expressive bid” alternate pricing by suggesting alternate 

specifications, technology, terms and conditions, etc. that could result in 

flexibility and cost savings for the City.  Vendors must insure that their 

alternate proposal meets or exceeds requirements and specifications as 

detailed throughout this RFP. 

7.6 Payment terms will be net 30 days upon delivery of products and 

following completion of any services and receipt of invoice. 

  

8.0   Taxes 
 

8.1 The City of Mandan is exempt from Sales Tax and will furnish a tax 

exempt certificate upon request. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To update on project design progress and to discuss 

pavement type option.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The design of the reconstruction project has been 

going well since we last touched base in October. NDDOT, KLJ, and city staff all meet a 

couple weeks ago to review the plans and specifications at a state of about 90% complete. 

Since then, KLJ has revised the plans and specs based on those comments to bring them 

to nearly 100% complete for submittal to the NDDOT by Friday the 8
th

 of January. This 

schedule will allow the project to be bid through the NDDOT bidding system in March.  

 

Back in October, city commission approved, at staff’s recommendation, to pursue both 

concrete and asphalt pavement types through to the bid and chose the lowest based on a 

life cycle cost analysis of each pavement type. The reasoning behind bidding both options 

is to take advantage of more contractors competing for the project as well as fluctuations 

in oil prices that have a good deal of impact on construction costs, especially for asphalt 

pavement.  

 

Currently there is concern about the city’s desire to bid with an option for both asphalt 

and concrete as the main surface type. The NDDOT has not yet been able to definitively 

accept the life cycle cost analysis rules that have been laid out for this project. It is 

possible that they will not accept the bid option approach and some indications have been 

that the city may need to choose one over the other soon and for that pavement type to be 

the only that moves forward in the bidding process. 

 

Because the engineering estimate shows the two pavement options to be reasonably close 

in cost with the total project estimate about 8% more for concrete than for asphalt. And 

because the nature concrete lends itself to a longer life cycle with less maintenance costs, 

especially for a higher volume road with expected truck traffic such as this. Staff 

MEETING DATE: January 5, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: December 31, 2015 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Old Red Trail Update and Pavement Type Option 

Discussion 

 

  

New Business No. 7 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Old Red Trail Update and Pavement Type Option Discussion 

Page 2 of 2 

 

recommends that if the desired method of bidding options and performing a life cycle 

analysis isn’t approved, we switch to a focus on concrete only.      

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Minimal    

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Select concrete as the method of reconstruction if bidding 

pavement types as an option is not approved by NDDOT.   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve of concrete as the method of reconstruction 

if bidding pavement types as an option is not approved by NDDOT.   



 

ORDINANCE NO. 1228 

 

An Ordinance to Add and Enact Sec. 6-2-13 of the Mandan 

Code of Ordinances Relating to Animal Waste 

 

Be it ordained by the Board of City Commissioners: 

 

An Ordinance to add Sec. 6-2-13 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to 

animal waste is hereby enacted as follows: 

 

Sec. 6-2-13. Waste. 

(a) Pet waste that is on the pet owner’s property must not be allowed to 

accumulate to the extent that odors generated from the waste migrate off the property.  

Pet waste shall not be allowed to remain in an unenclosed front yard where it can be 

encountered by delivery workers or neighborhood residents.  The code enforcement 

officer or any other authorized agent of the city may issue a citation to a pet owner who 

fails to clean up pet waste on the pet owner’s property after being notified by the city that 

a complaint has been received regarding the pet waste. 

(b) Waste from dogs, cats and other pets that is deposited beyond the 

boundaries of the pet owner’s property must be immediately removed.  The code 

enforcement officer or any other authorized agent of the city may issue a citation to a pet 

owner who fails to immediately clean up after a pet when the pet deposits solid waste on 

public property or private property not owned, rented, leased or managed by the pet 

owner. 

(c) Citations issued for violations of this section are infractions. 

 

 

By:___________________________ 

Arlyn Van Beek, President 

Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:      December 15, 2015  

Second Consideration and Final Passage:   January 5, 2016  

Publication:       January 29, 2016  

 

 

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 1 



 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1229 

 

An Ordinance to Amend and Reenact Chapter 16, Article 5 of the 

Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Noxious Weeds and Tall Grass 

 

Be it ordained by the Board of City Commissioners: 

 

An Ordinance to amend Chapter 16, Article 5 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating 

to Noxious Weeds and Tall Grass is hereby enacted as follows: 

 

ARTICLE 5. – NOXIOUS WEEDS AND TALL GRASS  

 

Sec. 16-5-1. - Authority. 

  

North Dakota Century Code §4.1-47-17 authorizes the board of city commissioners to 

establish a noxious weed control program overseen by an appointed city weed board.  The city 

has also determined that control of tall grasses is necessary for the health and safety of city 

residents. 

 

(1) Noxious  weeds and tall grasses exceeding six inches in height growing within the 

limits of the city are hereby declared to be a public nuisance and it shall be the 

duty of every person owning, occupying, or in charge of any premises, lot or 

parcel of land in the city to keep that premises, parcel or lot, including the 

adjacent rights-of-way, free from noxious weeds and tall grasses by cutting, 

eradicating, or controlling them at all times during the growing season. Medians 

separating street sections shall not be included in the requirements of this article. 

 

(2) Definitions. The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, 

shall have the meanings ascribed to them in this subsection, except where the 

context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

 

Noxious weeds means all weeds defined by state law as "noxious weeds" and any 

other weeds declared as noxious weeds by action of the weed board. 

 

 means all varieties of grasses and all weeds not defined by state law or the weed 

board as noxious weeds in excess of six inches in height. 

 

Sec. 16-5-2. - City weed board. 

 

(a) The weed board shall consist of 3, 5 or 7 members appointed by the board of city 

commissioners that are qualified electors residing within the city.  Terms for all members 

of the board are for four years or until a successor is appointed and qualified.  Terms of 

appointment shall be staggered so as to allow no more than two to expire each year.  

Terms of office shall begin on January 1.  Board members shall assume office at the first 

regular board meeting following the beginning of their term or at the first regular board 

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 2 

Deleted: -

Deleted: (a) The city weed control officer 
shall have the duties and authority as provided 
by this section.¶

¶

Deleted: b

Deleted: All 

Deleted: ,

Deleted: one half of street or road, berms, 
and boulevards 

Deleted: all 

Deleted: long 

Deleted: section

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: c

Deleted: section

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: Tall grasses

Deleted: contained in North Dakota 
Administrative Code § 7-06-01-02

Deleted:  and all grasses in excess of six 
inches in height

Deleted: ¶
Weeds includes all weeds contained in North Dakota 

Administrative Code § 7-06-01-02 as it defines 
"noxious weeds."¶

Deleted: Control; duty



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Ord. 1229 Noxious Weeds and Tall Grass 

Page 2 of 5 

 

 

meeting following their appointment if filling a vacancy.  The board officers shall consist 

of a chairman, vice chairman, secretary and treasurer.  The secretary and treasurer need 

not be voting members of the board.  The weed control officer may serve as a voting 

member of the board if the weed control officer is qualified to do so. 

 

(b) The weed board shall hear any appeal of a notice from the weed control officer.   Timing 

of the hearing and hearing procedures shall be determined by the weed board.  Any 

decision rendered by the weed board may be appealed to the board of city 

commissioners. 

 

Sec. 16-5-3. - Powers and duties of weed board. 

 

The weed board shall exercise the powers and duties authorized by the North Dakota 

Century Code including: 

 

(1) Meet at least once each year. 

(2) Establish the time and place of regular board meetings. 

(3) Call special meetings as needed. 

(4) Keep minutes of its meetings and a complete record of all official acts. 

(5) Implement a program for the control of noxious weeds. 

(6) Implement a program for the control of tall grasses. 

(7) Prepare budget recommendations for the use of all moneys received by the city 

from any source for noxious weed control. 

 

Sec. 16-5-4. - Noxious weed list. 

 

 The weed board shall enforce the noxious weed list maintained by the state. 

 

(b) The weed board may designate as noxious certain weeds that are not on the state noxious 

weed list, provided the board first consults with the North Dakota State University 

extension service and the designation is approved by the state agricultural commissioner. 

 

(c) The weed board shall review the noxious weed list every five years starting from January 

1, 2010, and by majority vote, may remove any weed from its list.  The city weed board 

shall provide the state agricultural commissioner with at least a 14 day notice of the 

review and provide the commissioner with written notice of any changes to the city list. 

 

(d) The weed board shall immediately remove any noxious weed from the city’s noxious 

weed list when directed to do so by the state agricultural commissioner. 

 

Sec. 16-5-5. - Weed control officer. 

 

Deleted: It is the duty of every person owning, 
occupying or in charge of any premises, lot, or parcel 

of land to cut, eradicate, or control any weeds or tall 
grasses exceeding six inches in height to prevent 

them from becoming a public nuisance and or 

unsightly.¶

Deleted: Notice by publication of ordinance

Deleted: ¶
¶

Deleted: It shall be the duty of the city weed 
control officer to cause a notice of the contents of 

this article to be published in the official newspaper 
of the city once within three days of April 15, May 

15, June 15, July 15, August 15 and September 15. 

These publications shall serve as notice to all 
landowners, occupants, or persons in charge of 

maintaining any parcel of land within the city limits 

to comply with the requirements of this article. 
These publications shall also serve as the official 

notice to property owners to cut weeds and tall grass. 
Other methods of notification, such as the media and 

the city's website, may also be used to notify 

landowners, occupants, or persons in charge to 
control tall grass and weeds.¶

Deleted: Eradicating, cutting, or control of weeds 
and tall grasses

Deleted: (a)

Deleted: At a minimum, all property shall be 
mowed at least once per month by May 1, June 1, 
July 1, August 1, September 1 and October 1 of 

each year. In addition to the minimum 

requirements, the city weed control officer may 
order more frequent cuttings, eradication, or 

controlling of noxious weeds, tall grasses, or any 

other unhealthy vegetation if necessary for 
compliance with this article and such notice shall 

be given in person, via telephone or by letter

Deleted: Whenever any person owning, 

occupying or in charge of any premises, lot, or 
parcel of land within the city, shall fail, neglect, or 

refuse to mow the property at least once by May 

1, June 1, July 1, August 1, September 1 and 
October 1 of each year in accordance with the 

provisions of this section or shall fail to eradicate, 

cut or control weeds, tall grasses or any other 
unhealthy vegetation exceeding six inches in 

height within seven days of receipt of notice from 
the city weed control officer, the city weed control 

officer shall order the nuisance to be abated by 

eradicating, cutting or controlling the weeds, tall 
grasses or any other unhealthy vegetation 

exceeding six inches in height in a manner as 

specified by the city weed control officer, if the ...

Deleted: A person notified of impending city 
action may cause the eradication, cutting, or 

control of weeds, tall grasses, or any other 

unhealthy vegetation exceeding six inches in 
height at any time before the city weed control ...

Deleted: Costs assessed against property



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Ord. 1229 Noxious Weeds and Tall Grass 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 

The city, with advice from the weed board, shall designate a weed control officer.  The 

designated weed control officer shall execute the duties and meet the requirements outlined in 

North Dakota Century Code §4.1-47-24.  The weed control officer’s duties include. 

 

(1) The weed control officer shall cause a notice of the requirements of this article to 

be published in the official newspaper of the city once within three days of April 

15, May 15, June 15, July 15, August 15 and September 15. These publications 

shall serve as notice to all landowners, occupants, or persons in charge of 

maintaining any parcel of land within the city limits to comply with the 

requirements of this article. These publications shall also serve as the official 

notice to property owners to cut weeds and tall grass. Other methods of 

notification, such as the media and the city's website, may also be used to notify 

landowners, occupants, or persons in charge to control tall grass and weeds. 

 

(2) Whenever any person owning, occupying or in charge of any premises, lot, or 

parcel of land within the city, shall fail, neglect, or refuse to mow the property at 

least once each month by May 1, June 1, July 1, August 1, September 1 and 

October 1 of each year in accordance with the provisions of this article, the weed 

control officer shall arrange for the nuisance to be abated. 

 

(3) If the weed control officer determines that land within the city jurisdiction 

contains noxious weeds, the weed control officer may serve upon the landowner 

written notice, either personally or by certified mail, requiring the landowner to 

control the noxious weeds within the time period prescribed by the weed control 

officer in the notice.  The notice shall contain at least the following items: 

 

a. The minimum remedial requirements. 

b. The time within which the landowner must meet the minimum remedial 

requirements. 

c. That the landowner may be subject to penalties provided under state law 

and city code if the landowner fails to comply with the remedial 

requirements. 

d. A statement of costs if the landowner fails to control the noxious weeds. 

e. That the landowner may challenge the notice of the weed control officer 

by submitting to the city in writing within 7 days of the date of the notice a 

request that the city weed board hold a hearing on the matter in 

accordance with this article. 

 

(4) Should the landowner fail to control the noxious weeds within the time period 

specified in the notice sent by the weed control officer, the weed control officer 

may cause the noxious weeds to be controlled in the absence of a written appeal 

by the landowner or if any appeal has been denied. 

 

Deleted: When the city has effected the 

eradication, cutting or control of weeds, tall grasses 
or any other unhealthy vegetation exceeding six 

inches in height, the actual cost thereof, if not paid 

by the owner, must be charged and assessed against 
the property upon which the weeds, tall grasses, or 

any other unhealthy vegetation exceeding six inches 
in height were eradicated, cut or controlled. An 

assessment list showing the costs against each lot or 

tracts to be assessed shall be prepared as are other 
special assessment lists and shall be approved by the 

board of city commissioners. All procedures under 

state law for certification, appeal, payment, and 
collection of special assessments shall apply



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Ord. 1229 Noxious Weeds and Tall Grass 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 

(5) When the city has affected the eradication, cutting or control of noxious weeds or 

tall grasses, the actual cost thereof including allowable city administrative 

expenses and any penalties approved by the city commission, if not paid by the 

owner, must be charged and assessed against the property upon which the noxious 

weeds or tall grasses were eradicated, cut or controlled. The weed control officer 

shall prepare and the weed board shall approve an assessment list showing the 

costs against each lot or tract to be assessed.  The assessment list shall be 

forwarded to the board of city commissioners for official action. All procedures 

under state law for certification, appeal, payment and collection of special 

assessments shall apply. 

 

Sec. 16-5-6. - Cooperation. 

 

noxious weed and tall grass control or prevent the city from contracting with or 

cooperating with any other board or jurisdiction for the control of noxious weeds or tall grasses. 

The weed control officer may delegate all or some of the duties required under this section to 

other city staff.  The city may contract with any person or company to perform services for the 

city in the control of noxious weeds and tall grasses. 

 

Sec. 16-5-7. – Property owner responsibility. 

 

Except as noted below, it is the duty of every person owning, occupying or in charge of 

any premises, lot or parcel of land to cut, eradicate, or control any noxious weeds or tall grasses 

to prevent them from becoming a public nuisance, a fire hazard and/or unsightly. 

 

(1) Steep slopes exceeding 30 degrees (2 horizontal feet to 1 vertical foot) that are 

difficult or hazardous to mow, as an option, may be planted with selected grass 

varieties used by the North Dakota Department of Transportation to control 

erosion.  The property owner must apply to the city for a waiver of the grass 

control requirements for each property where this alternative is to be used.  

Control of noxious weeds is mandated by state law and no waiver for control of 

noxious weeds is allowed.  A waiver request shall be submitted to the weed 

control officer or other designated official.  The city official shall review the 

request, inspect the site and either approve or deny the request. 

 

(2) The city has no jurisdiction over the control of grass and weeds on property or 

easements owned or controlled by state and federal agencies. 

 

(3) State law limits city action related to grass and weeds on agriculturally zoned land 

to the control of noxious weeds.  

 

 

By: ___________________________ 

Deleted: Nothing in this article shall in any way 
affect the city's ability to levy for 

Deleted: ,

Deleted: grasses 

Deleted: or any other unhealthy vegetation 
exceeding six inches in height



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Ord. 1229 Noxious Weeds and Tall Grass 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 

Arlyn Van Beek, President 

Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:      12/15/2015  

Second Consideration and Final Passage:   01/05/2016  

Publication Date:      01/29/2016  
 



  

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1230 

 

An Ordinance to Amend and Reenact Sections 107-2-1, 107-2-3 

and 107-2-6 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to 

Stormwater Management 

 

Be it ordained by the Board of City Commissioners: 

 

An Ordinance to amend and reenact Sections 107-2-1, 107-2-3 and 107-2-6 of the Mandan 

Code of Ordinances relating to stormwater management is hereby enacted as follows: 

 

Sec. 107-2-1. - Legal action. 

 

If any person commences any land disturbing activities which result in increased 

stormwater quantity or stormwater quality degradation into the city stormwater management 

system, contrary to the provisions of this chapter, federal or state requirements or any order of 

the city, the city engineer, building official, code enforcement officer or other designated agent 

of the city may commence action for appropriate legal and/or equitable relief.  Actions available 

to the city include: 

 

(1) Issuance of a citation into municipal court for a Class B Misdemeanor violation of 

this chapter. 

 

(2) Action by the city to correct the problem and billing the property owner or 

assessing the property for the costs incurred by the city plus legal and 

administrative overhead. 

 

(3) Action by the city to obtain an injunction and court order to cease and desist plus 

remediate the problem. 

 

Sec. 107-2-3. - Penalty. 

 

A violation of an order of the city made in accordance with this chapter, or any failure to 

comply with any provision of this chapter and the orders, rules, regulations and permits issued 

under this article, is an offense.  Each day on which a violation shall occur or continue shall be 

deemed a separate and distinct offense. 

 

Sec. 107-2-6. - Falsifying information. 

 

Any person who knowingly makes any false statements, representations or certification in 

any applicable record, report, plan or other document filed or required to be maintained pursuant 

to this chapter, or stormwater management permit, or who knowingly falsifies, tampers with, or 

knowingly renders inaccurate any monitoring devices or method required under this chapter,  

shall be charged with a class B misdemeanor. 

 

By:___________________________ 

Arlyn Van Beek, President 

Board of City Commissioners 

Resolutions and Ordinances No. 3 

Deleted: attorney 

Deleted: , following the authorization of such 
action by the board of city commissioners,

Deleted: ny person who is found to have

Deleted: ed

Deleted: board of city commissioners

Deleted: who has

Deleted: d

Deleted: guilty of 

Deleted: shall be guilty of an offense



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: January 5, 2016 

Subject: Ord. No. 1230 stormwater 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 

  Page 2 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:      December 15, 2015  

Second Consideration and Final Passage:   January 5, 2016  

Publication Date:      January 29, 2016  

 

 
 



 

RESOLUTION OF CONCURRENCE TO AWARD PROJECT SU-1-094(170)919, PCN 20591 

– I-94B MEMORIAL HIGHWAY FROM I-194 EAST RAMP TO 40
TH

 AVENUE TO THE 

LOW BIDDER 

 

BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, that the governing body of the City of Mandan, concurs with the North Dakota 

Department of Transportation in recommending the award of the above referenced project to the 

low bidder. 

 

 This resolution shall become effective upon the date of its adoption. 

 

Dated and adopted this 5th day of January, 2016. 

 

            _______________________________________________ 

         Arlyn Van Beek, President of the Board of City Commissioners 

 

      Attest: 

 

      __________________________ 

Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-1- 

Res. & Ord. No. 4 

 


	Agenda January 5, 2016 - revised
	Minutes December 15, 2015
	Bid No. 1 - Memorial Highway Traffic Signal Improvements, Award Concurrence
	Native American Training Institute games of chance at Baymont Inn and Suites
	LCRDC agreement for loan origination & servicing
	Contract for Collection Services - BBCS Properties LLC
	Contract for Collection Services - Gramma Braun's Inc. dba Classic Rock Coffee
	Residential Remodeling Exemption - Eric & Carisa Upton
	Pucks 4 People games of chance at Mandan All Seasons Arena
	Depositories of Public Funds
	Missed Renaissance Zone Exemption for 2015 - Eye Care Professionals
	Reassessment 2015 Value - Robert & Theresia Fode
	Reassessment correction in True and Full Value for Jessara Properties LLC
	Easement for Main St. ADA Project - revised
	Easement for Main St. ADA Project
	Reassessment 2015 Value - Wayne & Carol Friesz
	Bis-Man Reel N Rec games of chance at Mandan Moose
	Women of the Moose (Mandan Chapter) games of chance at the Mandan Moose
	Pre-Approved 2 Year Tax Exemption Missed for 2015 Assessment year - Jessara Properties LLC - Removed from agenda
	Metropolitan Planning Organization Bicycle Friendly Community Application
	Native American Development Center Presentation - Lorraine Davis
	Renaissance Zone Committee Appointment
	Mandan Architectural Review Commission (MARC) Committee Appointment
	Mandan Airport Authority Appointment
	Request to Advertise a Request for Proposals (RFP) for Professional Architectural Services
	Old Red Trail Update and Pavement Type Option Discussion
	Ord. 1228 Relating to Animal Waste
	Ord. 1229 Relating to Noxious Weeds and Tall Grass
	Ord. 1230 Relating to Stormwater Management
	Res. - Concur with DOT Memorial Hwy Signals



